HANetf ICAV
Annual Report & Audited Financial Statements

For the financial year ended 31 March 2023

ICAYV Registration Number: C178625



HANetf ICAV
Annual Report & Audited Financial Statements
For the financial year ended 31 March 2023

Contents

Page
Directors and Other Information 2
Directors’ Report 4
Report from the Depositary to the Shareholders 17
Investment Manager’s Report 18
Independent Auditors’ Report 28
Statement of Financial Position 34
Statement of Comprehensive Income 49
Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares 64
Statement of Cash Flows 79
Notes to the Financial Statements 94
Schedule of Investments 177
Statement of Portfolio Changes (Unaudited) 254
Appendix I: UCITS V Remuneration Policy (Unaudited) 321
Appendix II: Securities Financing Transactions Regulation (Unaudited) 323
Appendix III: SFDR and Taxonomy (Unaudited) 325



HANetf ICAV
Annual Report & Audited Financial Statements
For the financial year ended 31 March 2023

Directors and Other Information

Directors of the ICAV
Manooj Mistry (British) '3
Samir Patel (British)!?

Brian Healy (Chairman, Irish)?
Shane Ralph (Irish)>*

Manager

HANetf Management Limited
25/28 North Wall Quay
Dublin 1, Ireland

Depositary

The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch
Riverside 11

Sir John Rogerson’s Quay

Grand Canal Dock

Dublin 2

Ireland

Administrator and Transfer Agent

BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated
Activity Company

One Dockland Central

Guild Street

International Financial Services Centre

Dublin 1, Ireland

Registrar

Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V.

1 Boulevard du Roi Albert II,
B-1210 Brussels,

Belgium

ICAYV Secretary

Carne Global Financial Services Limited (effective from 1
January 2023)

Iveagh Court

2" Floor, Block E

Harcourt Rd

Dublin

Ireland

Goodbody Secretarial Limited (until 31 December 2022)
International Financial Services Centre

North Wall Quay

Dublin 1

Ireland

" Employee of HANetf Limited.

2 Independent Non-executive Director.

3 Non-executive Director

4Employee of Carne Global Financial Services Limited.

Registered Office of the ICAV
HANetf ICAV

Iveagh Court

2" Floor, Block E

Harcourt Rd

Dublin

Ireland

Independent Auditor
Ernst & Young

EY Building

Harcourt Centre
Harcourt Street
Dublin 2, Ireland

Legal Advisor to the ICAV
A&L Goodbody

International Financial Services Centre
North Wall Quay
Dublin 1, Ireland

Marketing Agent

HANetf Limited
City Tower,

40 Basinghall St,
London EC2V 5DE
United Kingdom

Listing Sponsor

A&L Goodbody Listing Limited
International Financial Services Centre
North Wall Quay

Dublin 1, Ireland

Swiss Facilities Agent

Waystone Fund Services (Switzerland) SA

Av. Villamont 17 — 1005
Lausanne
Switzerland

UK Facilities Agent
HANetf Ltd

City Tower

40 Basinghall Street
London, EC2V 5DE
United Kingdom



HANetf ICAV
Annual Report & Audited Financial Statements
For the financial year ended 31 March 2023

Directors and Other Information (continued)

Investment Manager for

Alerian Midstream Energy Dividend UCITS ETF

AuAg ESG Gold Mining UCITS ETF

Cleaner Living ESG-S UCITS ETF”

Digital Infrastructure and Connectivity UCITS ETF

Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure UCITS ETF*

ETC Group Digital Assets and Blockchain Equity UCITS ETF
ETC Group Global Metaverse UCITS ETF

Fischer Sports Betting and iGaming UCITS ETF"

Global Online Retail UCITS ETF

10. Grayscale Future of Finance UCITS ETF*

11. HANetf S&P Global Clean Energy Select HANzero™ UCITS ETF
12. HAN-GINS Cloud Technology Equal Weight UCITS ETF

13. HAN-GINS Indxx Healthcare Megatrend Equal Weight UCITS ETF
14. HAN-GINS Tech Megatrend Equal Weight UCITS ETF

15. iClima Global Decarbonisation Enablers UCITS ETF

16. iClima Smart Energy UCITS ETF"

17. Procure Space UCITS ETF

18. Purpose Enterprise Software ESG-S UCITS ETF*

19. Solar Energy UCITS ETF

20. Sprott Uranium Miners UCITS ETF*

21. The Medical Cannabis and Wellness UCITS ETF

22. The Travel UCITS ETF"

23. U.S. Global Jets UCITS ETF

Vident Investment Advisory LLC

1125 Sanctuary Pkwy.

Suite 515

Alpharetta

GA 30009

United States

CHXNANR LD

Investment Manager for

1. Saturna Al-Kawthar Global Focused Equity UCITS ETF
2. Saturna Sustainable ESG Equity HANzero™ UCITS ETF*
Saturna Capital Corporation

1300 North State Street

Bellingham

WA 98225

United States

Investment Manager for

1. EMQQ Emerging Markets Internet & Ecommerce UCITS ETF

2. Finamex Mexico S&P/BMYV International UMS Sovereign Bond 5-10yr UCITS ETF
3. FMQQ Next Frontier Internet & Ecommerce ESG-S UCITS ETF

4. Sprott Energy Transition Materials UCITS ETF*

Toroso Investments, LLC

898 N. Broadway,

Suite 2, Massapequa,

New York

11758

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.



HANetf ICAV
Annual Report & Audited Financial Statements
For the financial year ended 31 March 2023

The Board of Directors (the “Directors”) present their Annual Report together with the audited financial statements of the HANetf ICAV (the “ICAV”) for the year ended 31 March 2023.

Structure of the Entity

Directors’ Report

The Fund is a variable capital investment company, organised as an Irish Collective Asset-Management Vehicle (“ICAV”) under the laws of the Republic of Ireland. The Manager has
appointed BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated Activity Company (the “Administrator”) as the administrator. The ICAV has appointed The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV,
Dublin Branch (the “Depositary”) to act as depositary of the ICAV’s assets.

The Fund is organised as an “umbrella” with a number of Sub-Funds each of which has its own investment objective, policies and restrictions.

The Fund was authorised as an ICAV by the Central Bank of Ireland on 31 August 2018.

As at 31 March 2023, the Fund has 24 active Sub-Funds. The Sub-Funds are registered for sale at the following venues as outlined below;

Registered for Sale Listing Venue
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= g = = g = > 5 = -3 = N * | = @n O eL =g
2| S| E| £| 5| 2| F| B| 3| 5| 2| 5|\ % | 2| G| 5| EE 2| m|EE &2
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Alerian Midstream Energy Dividend UCITS ETF . . . n/a | ¢ . . . . . . n/a | . . . n/a | n/a|n/a | n/a
AuAg ESG Gold Mining UCITS ETF . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . nfa | ° . .
Digital Infrastructure and Connectivity UCITS ETF . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . nfa | . .
Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure UCITS ETF . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . n/a | n/a|n/a | n/a
EMQQ Emerging Markets Internet & Ecommerce UCITS ETF | . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
ETC Group Digital Assets and Blockchain Equity UCITS ETF | . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . nfa | . .
ETC Group Global Metaverse UCITS ETF . . . . . . . . . . . n/a| e . . . n/a | n/a|n/a |n/a
Finamex Mexico S&P/BMV International UMS Sovereign
Bond 5-10 yr UCITS ETF n/a | n/a|nfa|nfa|nfa|n/a|n/a|n/a|n/a|n/a|n/a|n/a n/a | nfa | n/a | n/a|n/a n/a
FMQQ Next Frontier Internet & Ecommerce ESG-S UCITS
ETF L] L] L] n/a L] L] L] L] L] L] L] L] L] L] L] L] n/a L] L] L]
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Structure of the Fund (continued)

Registered for Sale Listing Venue
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Global Online Retail UCITS ETF . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Grayscale Future of Finance UCITS ETF . . . . . n/a| e . . . . nfa | . . . . n/a | n/a|nfa |n/a
HANetf S&P Global Clean Energy Select HANzero™ UCITS
ETF . . . n/a | e . . . . . . n/a | e . . . . n/a | n/a| e .
HAN-GINS Cloud Technology Equal Weight UCITS ETF . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
HAN-GINS Indxx Healthcare Megatrend Equal Weight | . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
UCITS ETF
HAN-GINS Tech Megatrend Equal Weight UCITS ETF . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
iClima Global Decarbonisation Enablers UCITS ETF . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . n/a | e . .
Procure Space UCITS ETF . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . n/a | e . .
Saturna Al-Kawthar Global Focused Equity UCITS ETF . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . n/a| e n/a | n/a
Solar Energy UCITS ETF . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . n/a | e . .
Sprott Energy Transition Materials UCITS ETF . . . . . . . . . . . n/a | ¢ . . . . n/a | n/a | nfa |n/a
Sprott Uranium Miners UCITS ETF . . . . . . . . . . . n/a | . . . . n/a | n/a | nfa |n/a
The Medical Cannabis and Wellness UCITS ETF . . . n/a | . . n/a | ¢ . . . . nfa | ° n/a | n/a | n/a | n/a
The Travel UCITS ETF . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . n/a | e . .
U.S. Global Jets UCITS ETF . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . n/a | e . .

*The primary listing of the Shares of the Sub-Funds will normally be the London Stock Exchange any other listings shall be secondary to the listing on the London Stock Exchange.

Statement of Directors' Responsibilities
The Directors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ Report and financial statements, in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

The Irish Collective Asset-Management Vehicles Act 2019 (the “ICAV Act”) Section 116 requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law they
have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as adopted by the EU and applicable law.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Statement of Directors' Responsibilities (continued)
Under the ICAV Act the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the
ICAV and of its changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares for that financial year. In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are required to:

. select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

. make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

. state whether the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS and ensure that they contain the additional information required by the ICAV Act; and
. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the ICAV will continue in business.

The Directors confirm that they have complied with the above requirements in preparing the financial statements.

So far as each person who is a director at the date of approving this report is aware, there is no relevant audit information, being information needed by the auditor in connection with preparing
its report, of which the auditor is unaware. Having made inquiries of fellow directors and the ICAV's auditor, each director has taken all the steps that he/she is obliged to take as a director in
order to make himself/herself aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the auditor is aware of the information.

The Directors are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the ICAV and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Under the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011, as amended (the “UCITS Regulations”), the Central Bank
(Supervision and Enforcement Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019, as amended (the “Central Bank UCITS
Regulations™), the Directors are required to entrust the assets of the ICAV to the Depositary for safekeeping. In carrying out this duty, the Directors have delegated custody of the ICAV’s
assets to The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch as Depositary to the ICAV. They have general responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to prevent
and detect fraud and other irregularities. The Directors are also responsible for preparing a Directors’ Report that complies with the requirements of the [CAV Act.

Adequate Accounting Records
The Directors believe that they have complied with the ICAV Act with regard to accounting records by the engagement of the services of an Administrator, who employs personnel with
appropriate expertise and adequate resources to provide the ICAV’s finance function.

The measures taken by the Directors to secure compliance with the ICAV’s obligations to keep adequate accounting records include the use of appropriate systems and procedures and the
employment of competent persons. The accounting records are retained at the office of the Administrator at One Dockland Central, Guild Street, International Financial Services Centre,
Dublin 1, Ireland.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Corporate Governance Statement
The ICAV is subject to corporate governance practices imposed by:

(1) The ICAV Act, which is available for inspection at the registered office of the ICAV, and may also be obtained at http://www.irishstatutebook.ie;
(ii) The Instrument of Incorporation of the ICAV which is available for inspection at the registered office of the ICAV at Iveagh Court, 2™ Floor, Block E, Harcourt Rd, Dublin, Ireland; and

(iii) The Central Bank of Ireland (“CBI”) in their UCITS Regulations which can be obtained from the CBI website at www.centralbank.ie and are available for inspection at the registered
office of the ICAV.

From the establishment of the ICAV the Directors voluntarily adopted and applied the Irish Funds Corporate Governance Code (the “IF Code”) for Irish Domiciled Collective Investment
Schemes issued in December 2011. The IF Code reflects existing corporate governance practices imposed on Irish authorised collective investment schemes and is available on request from
the ICAV Secretary.

Diversity

The Directors consider that diversity in its membership is beneficial and therefore seeks to ensure that the Board of Directors’ size, structure and composition, including skills, knowledge and
diversity is sufficient for the effective oversight and control of the ICAV. However, as the Board of Directors are committed to appointing the most appropriate candidates as Directors of the
ICAV, it has not set any measurable objectives in respect of this policy.

Composition and Operation of the Board of Directors
Unless otherwise determined by an ordinary resolution of the ICAV in general meeting and in accordance with Section 56 of the ICAV Act, the number of Directors may not be less than three.
Currently the Board of Directors of the ICAV is composed of four Directors.

The business of the ICAV is managed by the Directors, who exercise all such powers of the ICAV which are not required by the ICAV Act or by the Instrument of Incorporation of the ICAV
to be exercised by the ICAV in a general meeting. The Directors meet on a quarterly basis or more frequently, if required.

A Director may, and the Secretary of the ICAV on the requisition of a Director will, at any time summon a meeting of the Directors. Decisions arising at any meeting of the Directors are
determined by a majority of votes. In the case of an equality of votes, the Chairman has a second or casting vote. The quorum necessary for the transaction of business at a meeting of the
Directors is two.



HANetf ICAV
Annual Report & Audited Financial Statements
For the financial year ended 31 March 2023

Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors and Secretary
The Directors as at 31 March 2023 are listed in Directors and Other Information on page 2. Goodbody Secretarial Limited held the office of ICAV Secretary (the “Secretary”) until 31
December 2022, Carne Global Financial Services Limited took over the office of the Secretary from 1 January 2023 for the remainder of the period.

Directors’ Remuneration
The Board of Directors as a whole reviews Directors’ remuneration. The Directors’ policy is that the remuneration of non-executive and independent non-executive Directors should be fair
and reasonable in relation to the time commitment and responsibilities of the Directors. Directors’ fees are paid by the ICAV.

Directors’ and Secretary’s Interests in Shares and Contracts
None of the Directors, the Secretary, and their families had an interest in the shares of the ICAV at 31 March 2023. Other than as disclosed in Note 8 to the Financial Statements, none of the
Directors had a material interest in any contract or agreement of significance, as defined in the ICAV Act, during or at the end of the year in relation to the business of the ICAV.

Employees
The governance framework of the ICAYV reflects the fact that it has no employees or subsidiary companies and outsources investment management, distribution and administration.

Transactions with Connected Persons
Regulation 43 of the Central Bank UCITS Regulations “Restrictions of transactions with connected persons” states that “A responsible person shall ensure that any transaction between a
UCITS and a connected person is conducted a) at arm’s length; and b) in the best interest of the shareholders of the UCITS”.

As required under Central Bank UCITS Regulation 81.4, the Manager, as the responsible person is satisfied that there are in place arrangements, evidenced by written procedures, to ensure
that the obligations that are prescribed by Regulation 43(1) are applied to all transactions with a connected person; and all transactions with connected persons that were entered into during the
period to which the report relates complied with the obligations that are prescribed by Regulation 43(1).

Principal Activities: Review of the Business and Future Developments
The ICAV is an open-ended Irish collective asset-management vehicle with segregated liability between Sub-Funds established under the laws of Ireland pursuant to the ICAV Act, the UCITS
Regulations and the Central Bank UCITS Regulations. The ICAV was established on 19 February 2018 and authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland on 31 August 2018.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Principal Activities: Review of the Business and Future Developments (continued)

As at 31 March 2023, the ICAV consisted of 24 Sub-Funds; The Alerian Midstrean Energy Dividend UCITS ETF, the AuAg ESG Gold Mining UCITS ETF, the Digital Infrastructure and
Connectivity UCITS ETF, the Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure UCITS ETF, the EMQQ Emerging Markets Internet & Ecommerce UCITS ETF, the ETC Group Digital Assets and
Blockchain Equity UCITS ETF, the ETC Group Global Metaverse UCITS ETF, the Finamex Mexico S&P/BMYV International UMS Sovereign Bond 5-10yr UCITS ETF, the FMQQ Next
Frontier Internet & Ecommerce ESG-S UCITS ETF, the Global Online Retail UCITS ETF, the Grayscale Future of Finance UCITS ETF, the HANetf S&P Global Clean Energy Select
HANzero™ UCIT ETF, the HAN-GINS Cloud Technology Equal Weight UCITS ETF, the HAN-GINS Indxx Healthcare Megatrend Equal Weight UCITS ETF, the HAN-GINS Tech
Megatrend Equal Weight UCITS ETF, the iClima Global Decarbonisation Enablers UCITS ETF, the Procure Space UCITS ETF, the Saturna Al-Kawthar Global Focused Equity UCITS ETF,
the Solar Energy UCIT ETF, the Sprott Energy Transition Materials UCITS ETF, the Sprott Uranium Miners UCITS ETF, The Medical Cannabis and Wellness UCIT ETF, The Travel UCITS
ETF and the U.S. Global Jets UCITS ETF (the “Sub-Funds”). As at 31 March 2023, the Sub-Funds each had one share class in issue — Accumulating Share Class with the exception of the
Alerian Midstrean Energy Dividend UCITS ETF, which is a Distributing Share Class. Cleaner Living ESG-S UCITS ETF terminated on 27 September 2022. Fischer Sports Betting and
iGaming UCITS ETF terminated on 27 September 2022. iClima Smart Energy UCITS ETF terminated on 16 January 2023. Purpose Enterprise Software ESG-S UCITS ETF terminated on 20
January 2023. Saturna Sustainable ESG Equity HANzero™ UCIT ETF terminated on 31 March 2023.

The Alerian Mid Stream Energy Dividend UCITS ETF seeks to replicate the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the Alerian Midstream Energy Dividend Index™ (the
"MMLP Index"). The MMLP Index provides exposure to the performance of the liquid, dividend-paying portion of the North American energy infrastructure market.

The AuAg ESG Gold Mining UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that provides exposure to the performance of companies which
are active in the gold mining industry that have low environmental, social and governance (ESG) risk characteristics.

The Cleaner Living ESG-S UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that provides exposure to the performance of global companies
involved in the cleaner living sectors. Cleaner Living ESG-S UCITS ETF terminated on 27 September 2022.

The Digital Infrastructure and Connectivity UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that provides exposure to the performance of
companies involved in the digital infrastructure and connectivity sector.

Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that provides exposure to the performance of
companies that are active in the field of battery charging equipment and electric vehicle (EV) charging stations.

The EMQQ Emerging Markets Internet & Ecommerce UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of the EMQQ Emerging Markets Internet &
Ecommerce Index™ (the “EMQQ Index”). The EMQQ Index measures the performance of publicly-traded, internet and e-commerce emerging market companies.

The ETC Group Digital Assets and Blockchain Equity UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an Index that provides exposure to the
performance of companies that have business operations in the field of blockchain technologies.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Principal Activities: Review of the Business and Future Developments (continued)

The ETC Group Global Metaverse UCITS ETF seeks to to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that provides exposure to the performance of companies
that potentially stand to benefit from the adoption and use of technologies that are expected to grow and support the functioning of the metaverse which is sometimes referred to as the next
iteration of the internet. This includes companies from the following industries: augmented / virtual reality, creator economy, digital infrastructure, digital marketplace, gaming and digital
payments.

The Finamex Mexico S&P/BMV International UMS Sovereign Bond 5-10yr UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that provides
exposure to the United Mexico States (UMS) sovereign bond market. UMS sovereign bonds are issued by the federal government of Mexico in international capital markets and are investment
grade.

The Fischer Sports Betting and iGaming UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that provides exposure to the performance of
companies which are involved in the sports betting and online gaming industry. Fischer Sports Betting and iGaming UCITS ETF terminated on 27 September 2022.

The FMQQ Next Frontier Internet & Ecommerce ESG-S UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an Index that measure the performance of
publicly-traded internet and ecommerce related activities in emerging and frontier markets excluding China.

The Global Online Retail UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that provides exposure to the performance of companies which have a
current business focus on the online retails business.

The Grayscale Future of Finance UCITS ETF ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that provides exposure to the performance of companies
that have exposure to the digital asset and blockchain ecosystem.

The HANetf S&P Global Clean Energy Select HANzero™ UCITS ETF seeks to provide capital growth over the medium term by tracking the price and the performance, before fees and
expenses, of an index that provides exposure to companies that are involved in global clean energy related businesses.

The HAN-GINS Cloud Technology Equal Weight UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of the Solactive Cloud Technology Index (the “SKYY
Index”). The SKYY Index measures the performance of publicly- traded global companies that are active, or expected to be active, in the field of cloud computing.

The HAN-GINS Indxx Healthcare Megatrend Equal Weight UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of the Indxx Global NextGen Healthcare
Index NTR (the “WELL Index”). The WELL Index measures the performance of companies involved in the Advanced Life Sciences & Smart Healthcare sector, on a global basis, as defined
by Indxx.

The HAN-GINS Tech Megatrend Equal Weight UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of the Solactive Innovative Technologies Index (the
“ITEK Index”). The ITEK Index measures the performance of publicly-traded companies that are involved in innovative and disruptive technological trends across a broad range of industries.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Principal Activities: Review of the Business and Future Developments (continued)
The iClima Global Decarbonisation Enablers UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that provides exposure to the performance of
companies involved in the enablement of CO2 avoidance.

The iClima Smart Energy UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that provides exposure to the performance of companies that provide
products and services that enable the development of distributed energy generation (DER) business models. iClima Smart Energy UCITS ETF terminated on 16 January 2023.

The Procure Space UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that provides exposure to the performance of companies which are engaged
in space-related businesses, including companies utilising satellite technology.

The Purpose Enterprise Software ESG-S UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that provides exposure to the performance of
companies that generate their revenue from the software industry. Purpose Enterprise Software ESG-S UCITS ETF terminated on 20 January 2023.

The Saturna Al-Kawthar Global Focused Equity UCITS ETF seeks to achieve capital growth over the medium to long term, whilst complying with the Principles of Shariah investment.

The Saturna Sustainable ESG Equity HANzero™ UCITS ETF seeks to achieve capital growth over the medium to long term by investing primarily in common stocks of companies that
demonstrate sustainable characteristics. Saturna Sustainable ESG Equity HANzero™ UCITS ETF terminated on 31 March 2023.

The Solar Energy UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that provides exposure to companies with a business focus on the solar
energy industry.

The Sprott Energy Transition Materials UCITS ETF seek to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that provides exposure to the performance of companies
in the energy transition materials industry.

The Sprott Uranium Miners UCITS ETF seeks to rack the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that provides exposure to the performance of companies that have
or expect to have a significant part of the business operations related to (i) mining, exploration, development and production of uranium and/or (ii) holding physical uranium, owning uranium
royalties or engaging in other non-mining activities that support the uranium mining industry, including, but not limited to, infrastructure and labour costs.

The Medical Cannabis and Wellness UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses of The Medical Cannabis and Wellness Equity Index (the “CBDX
Index”). The CBDX Index measures the performance of publicly traded companies with significant business activities in The medical cannabis, hemp and cannabinoids (CBD) industry.

The Travel UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that provides exposure to the performance of companies that are in the airline,
hotels and cruise lines industries.

The U.S. Global Jets UCITS ETF seeks to track the price and the performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that tracks the performance of global airline companies.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Principal Activities: Review of the Business and Future Developments (continued)

The Investment Managers Reports contain a review of the factors which contributed to the performance for the Funds during the following periods outlined below;

Fund

Reporting Period

Alerian Midstrean Energy Dividend UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

AuAg ESG Gold Mining UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

Digital Infrastructure and Connectivity UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

EMQQ Emerging Markets Internet & Ecommerce UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

ETC Group Digital Assets & Blockchain Equity UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

ETC Group Global Metaverse UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

Finamex Mexico S&P/BMYV International UMS Sovereign Bond 5-10yr UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

FMQQ Next Frontier Internet & Ecommerce ESG-S UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

Global Online Retail UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

HANetf S&P Global Clean Energy Select HANzero™ UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

HAN-GINS Cloud Technology Equal Weight UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

HAN-GINS Indxx Healthcare Megatrend Equal Weight UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

HAN-GINS Tech Megatrend Equal Weight UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

iClima Global Decarbonisation Enablers UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

Procure Space UCITS ETF 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023
Saturna Al-Kawthar Global Focused Equity UCITS ETF 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023
Solar Energy UCITS ETF 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023
The Medical Cannabis and Wellness UCITS ETF 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023
The Travel UCITS ETF 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

U.S. Global Jets UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

Cleaner Living ESG-S UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 27 September 2022 (date of termination)

Fischer Sports Betting and iGaming UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 27 September 2022 (date of termination)

iClima Smart Energy UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 16 January 2023 (date of termination)

Purpose Enterprise Software ESG-S UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 20 January 2023 (date of termination)

Saturna Sustainable ESG Equity HANzero™ UCITS ETF

1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023 (date of termination)

Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure UCITS ETF

25 April 2022 (date of establishment) to 31 March 2023

Sprott Uranium Miners UCITS ETF

3 May 2022 (date of establishment) to 31 March 2023

Grayscale Future of Finance UCITS ETF

13 May 2022 (date of establishment) to 31 March 2023

Sprott Energy Transition Materials UCITS ETF

9 March 2023 (date of establishment) to 31 March 2023
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Principal Risks and Uncertainties
The main risks arising from the ICAV's financial instruments are Market risk (including price risk, foreign currency risk and interest rate risk), credit risk, liquidity risk, capital risk, inflation
risk and climate risk which are outlined in Note 3 to these financial statements. Risk information is outlined in the Prospectus.

The Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (“SFDR’’) and Taxonomy Regulation
The SFDR and Taxonomy Regulation disclosures relating to the environmental or social characteristics of the ICAV can be found in the Appendix III section of the Financial Statements.

Independent Auditor
Ernst & Young, Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm, have been appointed as auditors in accordance with Section 125(2) of the ICAV Act.

Results and Distributions
The results for the year are set out in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Where any Distributing Shares are issued, the Directors may declare dividends annually on or about December
in each year to the Shareholders of such Shares out of the profits of the Sub-Fund attributable to the Distributing Shares.

The Alerian Mid Stream Energy Dividend UCITS ETF declared a distribution of USD 480,480 on 11 March 2022, paid on 1 April 2022 and disclosed in the Statement of Financial Position as
at 31 March 2022. USD 548,067 was declared on 9 June 2022 and paid on 1 July 2022, USD 348,894 was declared on 8 September 2022 and paid on 30 September 2022, USD 362,115 was
declared on 8 December 2022 and paid on 30 December 2022 and USD 346,164 was declared on 2 March 2023 and paid on 24 March 2023.

No other distributions were declared for the year ended 31 March 2023 and no other distributions were declared for the year ended 31 March 2022.

Significant Events during the year

The invasion of Ukraine by Russia in February 2022 has created extensive uncertainty on the political and economic front. A direct consequence of this was felt through inflation spikes and
further tightening of US, European and UK interest rates, with the former easing in late 2022 and into the following year. The geopolitical conflict has quickened the western world’s transition
away from Russian energy sources to alternative sources. Longer-term there is a larger realignment within economies, markets, industries and individual issuers and more focus on matters of
defence / energy dependence.

The following Sub-funds were approved by the Central Bank:

8 April 2022
Sprott Uranium Miners UCITS ETF

12 April 2022
Grayscale Future of Finance UCITS ETF

17 February 2023
Sprott Energy Transition Materials UCITS ETF

31 March 2023
Future of Defence UCITS ETF
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Directors’ Report (continued)
Significant Events during the year (continued)

The following Sub-funds were terminated during the year:

27 September 2022
Cleaner Living ESG-S UCITS ETF
Fischer Sports Betting and iGaming UCITS ETF

16 January 2023
iClima Smart Energy UCITS ETF

20 January 2023
Purpose Enterprise Software ESG-S UCITS ETF

31 March 2023
Saturna Sustainable ESG Equity HANzero™ UCITS ETF

The following Sub-fund’s name was changed during the year:

16 January 2023
Airlines, Hotels and Cruise Lines UCITS ETF changed its name to The Travel UCITS ETF and also changed its index to Solactive Travel Index.

An updated Prospectus was issued on 27 May 2022. Updates to the prospectus included disclosure updates related to Sustainability disclosures under SFDR.
On 1 January 2023, Carne Global Financial Services Limited replaced Goodbody Secretarial Limited as the Secretary of the ICAV and Secretary of the Manager.

On 13 March 2023, Signature Bank went into liquidation, as a result of the liquidation the remaining shareholdings in the ICAV were sold resulting in the following realised loss:

Sub-Fund Realised Loss
ETC Group Digital Assets and Blockchain Equity UCITS ETF (129,218)
Grayscale Future of Finance UCITS ETF (113,652)

There have been no other significant events during the period which require a disclosure in the financial statements.

Subsequent Events after the year end

Global Online Retail UCITS ETF terminated on 8 May 2023.
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Directors’ Report (continued)
Subsequent Events after the year end (continued)

An updated Prospectus was issued on 12 June 2023. Updates to the prospectus included the change in Administrator of the Fund from BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated
Activity Company to J.P. Morgan Administration Services (Ireland) Limited and the change in Depositary from The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch to J.P. Morgan SE —
Dublin Branch.

The following table shows the values of amounts issued and redeemed for redeemable participating shares from 1 April 2023 to 20 July 2023.

Amounts received on issue of Amounts paid on redemption of
redeemable participating shares redeemable participating shares

Sub-Fund USD USD
Alerian Midstream Energy Dividend UCITS ETF 3,087,214 6,234,334
AuAg ESG Gold Mining UCITS ETF 29,430,277 8,375,055
Digital Infrastructure and Connectivity UCITS ETF 958,945 1,039,844
Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure UCITS ETF” 1,560,026 1,451,047
EMQQ Emerging Markets Internet & Ecommerce UCITS ETF 1,046,577 8,900,427
ETC Group Digital Assets & Blockchain Equity UCITS ETF - -
ETC Group Global Metaverse UCITS ETF - -
European Green Deal UCITS ETF 1,010,100 -
Finamex Mexico S&P/BMYV International UMS Sovereign Bond 5-10yr UCITS ETF 3,354,525 3,334,526
FMQQ Next Frontier Internet & Ecommerce ESG-S UCITS ETF 555,690 -
Future of Defence UCITS ETF 2,056,590 -
Global Online Retail UCITS ETF - 2,610,841
Grayscale Future of Finance UCITS ETF" 1,297,959 -
HANetf S&P Global Clean Energy Select HANzero™ UCITS ETF - 721,110
HAN-GINS Cloud Technology Equal Weight UCITS ETF - 1,520,648
HAN-GINS Indxx Healthcare Megatrend Equal Weight UCITS ETF - -
HAN-GINS Tech Megatrend Equal Weight UCITS ETF - 5,006,080
iClima Global Decarbonisation Enablers UCITS ETF 901,836 -
Procure Space UCITS ETF - -
Saturna Al-Kawthar Global Focused Equity UCITS ETF 3,753,100 1,928,038
Solar Energy UCITS ETF 1,760,849 1,709,252
Sprott Energy Transition Materials UCITS ETF” 10,140,741 -
Sprott Uranium Miners UCITS ETF" 1,553,105 935,259
The Medical Cannabis and Wellness UCITS ETF 505,402 -
The Travel UCITS ETF* 779,602 3,663,239
U.S. Global Jets UCITS ETF 4,527,200 5,191,825

68,279,738 52,621,525

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Subsequent Events after the year end (continued)
Future of Defence UCITS ETF was launched on 3 July 2023.

There have been no other subsequent events after the year end which require a disclosure in the financial statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors:

DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:
. i 17,,, % . [
Director: Director: | 44"
FESEVZE X

CD2793C264494AD...

Date: 20 July 2023
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The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV T 1900 792
BNY MELLON e Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, +353 1 900 7920

Dublin Branch F+353 1829 1024
Riverside Il, Sir John Rogerson’s Quay,
Grand Canal Dock, Dublin 2, D02 KV60

REPORT FROM THE DEPOSITARY TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

For the period from 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023 (the “Period”)

The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch (the “Depositary” “us”, “we”, or “our”) has enquired into the conduct
of HANetf ICAV (the “ICAV”) for financial year 31 March 2023,in it’s capacity as Depositary to the ICAV.

This report including the opinion has been prepared for and solely for the shareholders in the ICAV, in accordance with our
role as Depositary to the ICAV and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for
any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown.

Responsibilities of the Depositary

Our duties and responsibilities are outlined in Regulation 34 of the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (S.I. No 352 of 2011), as amended (the “Regulations”).

Our report shall state whether, in our opinion, the ICAV has been managed in that period in accordance with the provisions of
the ICAV’s constitutional documentation and the Regulations. It is the overall responsibility of the ICAV to comply with these
provisions. If the ICAV has not been so managed, we as Depositary must state in what respects it has not been so managed and
the steps which we have taken in respect thereof.

Basis of Depositary Opinion

The Depositary conducts such reviews as it, in its reasonable opinion, considers necessary in order to comply with its duties
and to ensure that, in all material respects, the ICAV has been managed (i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on its
investment and borrowing powers by the provisions of its constitutional documentation and the appropriate regulations and (ii)
otherwise in accordance with the ICAV’s constitutional documentation and the appropriate regulations.

Opinion

In our opinion, the ICAV has been managed during the Period, in all material respects:

(i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of the ICAV by the constitutional
documentation and the Regulations; and

(ii) otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the constitutional documentation and the Regulations.

T ichette TYme/,

For and on behalf of The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch
Riverside I,

Sir John Rogerson’s Quay,

Grand Canal Dock,

Dublin 2

Date: 20 July 2023
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Investment Manager’s Report
Tracking Difference
Tracking difference is defined as the difference in returns between a fund and its benchmark index. The investment management approach is the full physical replication: the investment
manager buys a portfolio of securities that as far as practicable consists of the securities of the benchmark index, in similar proportion to the weights represented in the tracked index. Where a
fund is actively managed, or in other words, not passively tracking an index, the funds performance will be measured against a relevant and suitable benchmark as determined by the
Investment Manager.

The tracking difference is generally explained by the fund’s total expense ratio (TER), the transaction costs from rebalancing and cash management, the withholding tax rates on international
dividends received, as well as other day-to-day portfolio management friction costs (e.g., individual securities round lots, timing of the FX trades, etc.). The table below compares the Sub-
Funds’ performance against the performance of the relevant benchmark index during the 12-month period ended 31 March 2023. An explanation for the difference gross of the TER is
provided.

Tracking Error
The tracking error for each Sub-Fund represents the annualized volatility of the daily differences between the returns of the Sub-Fund and the returns of its benchmark index for the 12-month
period ended 31 March 2023. The table below shows the tracking error for the above mentioned period.

Sub-Fund return for Benchmark return for Tracking TER (pro rata Tracking  Explanation of Actual Explanation of
Investment . . . . . -
Sub-Fund Manager the year ended the year ended difference of since difference gross the tracking tracking  the tracking
& 31/03/2023 31/03/2023 TER inception) of TER difference error error
Midstream nyen yal ert?nt Within
L Investment -0.65% -1.12% 0.47% 0.40% 0.87% income taxation 0.33%
Energy Dividend . , tolerance
Advisory LLC regimes between
UCITS ETF .
fund and index
AuAg ESG Gold Vident Within
Mining UCITS Investment -11.15% -10.48% -0.68% 0.60% -0.08% Within tolerance 0.32% N TR
ETF Advisory LLC
Cleaner Living Vident Within
- 0, - 0, i 0, 0, i 0, 1 1 (o)
ESG-S UCITS ETE Investment 29.63% 29.31% 0.33% 0.29% 0.04% Within tolerance 0.46% N

Advisory LLC

18



HANetf ICAV
Annual Report & Audited Financial Statements
For the financial year ended 31 March 2023

Investment
Sub-Fund
Manager
Digital
Infrastructure Vident
and Investment

Connectivity Advisory LLC
UCITS ETF

Electric Vehicle

. Vident
Charging
Investment
Infrastructure .
Advisory LLC
UCITS ETF
EMQQ
Emergi
ging Toroso
Markets
Internet & Investments
LLC
Ecommerce
UCITS ETF
ETC Group _
Digital Assets Vident
Investment

and Blockchain _
EqUIty UCITS AdVISOfy LLC
ETF

Sub-Fund return for
the year ended
31/03/2023

-9.75%

-40.72%

-3.08%

-61.08%

Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Benchmark return for Tracking TER (pro rata Tracking Explanation of the Actual Explanation of
the year ended difference of since difference gross tracking tracking  the tracking
31/03/2023 TER inception) of TER difference error error
Withi

-9.25% -0.51% 0.69% 0.18% Within tolerance 0.13% i
tolerance
s Within

-40.23% -0.49% 0.61% 0.11% Within tolerance 0.19%
tolerance

Tracking

difference was Within

-2.59% -0.50% 0.86% 0.37% 1.37%
caused by cash tolerance

drag FX effects

This is due to
the fund pricing

-60.81% -0.27% 0.60% 0.33% Within tolerance 3.90% Signature Bank
at 0 two days

prior to the

index
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| t t
Sub-Fund nvestmen
Manager
ETC Global
Vident
Metaverse
. Investment
Equity UCITS )\ svisory LLC
ETF v

Finamex Mexico

S&P/BMV
. Toroso
International
. Investments
UMS Sovereign
LLC
Bond 5-10 yr
UCITS ETF
Fischer Sport
. . Vident
Betting and Investment
iGaming UCITS
. Advisory LLC
ETF
FMQQ Next
Frontier Toroso
Internet & Investments
Ecommerce LLC

ESG-S UCITS ETF

Sub-Fund return for
the year ended
31/03/2023

-9.74%

-5.16%

-30.35%

-36.84%

Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Benchmark return for
the year ended
31/03/2023

Tracking TER (prorata Tracking Explanation of the
difference of since difference gross tracking
TER inception) of TER difference

-9.44% -0.30% 0.65% 0.35% Within tolerance

Tracking
difference caused
by pricing
methodology
differences

-5.52% 0.36% 0.55% 0.91%
between the Fund

and Index

-29.76% -0.60% 0.34% -0.26% Within tolerance

Tracking
difference caused
by use of proxy
securities for
Indian Market

-35.63% -1.21% 0.89% -0.32%
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Actual
tracking
error

0.33%

3.60%

0.74%

0.71%

Explanation of
the tracking
error

Within
tolerance

Tracking error
caused by
pricing
methodlogy
differences
between the
Fund and Index

Within

tolerance

Within
tolerance
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Investment
Sub-Fund
Manager
Vident
Global Online
Investment

Retail UCITS ETF .
Advisory LLC

Grayscale Vident
Future of
Finance UCITS Inv?stment
ETE Advisory LLC
HANetf S&P
Global Clean Vident
Energy Select Investment
HANzero™  Advisory LLC
UCITS ETF
HAN-GINS
Cloud Vident
Technology Investment

Equal Weight Advisory LLC
UCITS ETF

Sub-Fund return for
the year ended
31/03/2023

-45.51%

-27.83%

-9.73%

-16.68%

Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Benchmark return for Tracking TER (prorata Tracking Explanation of the

the year ended difference of since difference gross tracking
31/03/2023 TER inception) of TER difference
-45.09% -0.42% 0.69% 0.27% Within tolerance
Outperformance
driven by trading

f I
-28.06% 0.23% 0.65% 0.89% . 9 §ome oW
liquidity names
during multiple
rebalances
-9.23% -0.50% 0.55% -0.11% W.ithin tolerance
-16.27% -0.41% 0.59% 0.18% Within tolerance

21

Actual Explanation of
tracking  the tracking
error error
Within

0.51%
tolerance
This is due to

the fund pricing
Signature Bank
at 0 two days
prior to the
index

6.30%

Within

0.17%
tolerance

Within

0.10%
tolerance
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Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Sub-Fund return for Benchmark return for Tracking TER (pro rata Tracking Explanation of the Actual Explanation of
Investment . . . . . .
Sub-Fund Manager the year ended the year ended difference of since difference gross tracking tracking  the tracking
g 31/03/2023 31/03/2023 TER inception) of TER difference error error
HAN-GINS Indxx
Healthcare Vident Within
Megatrend  Investment -14.27% -14.14% -0.13% 0.59% 0.46% Within tolerance 0.36% A
Equal Weight Advisory LLC
UCITS ETF
HAN-GINS Tech  vident
Withi
Megatrend | yestment -20.17% -19.74% -0.43% 0.59% 0.16% Within tolerance 0.20% tin
Equal Weight  Agvisory LLC tolerance
UCITS ETF
iClima Global .
Decarbonisation MG Within
Investment -12.88% -12.40% -0.49% 0.65% 0.16% Within tolerance 0.32%
Enablers UCITS . tolerance
Advisory LLC
ETF
iClima Smart Vident Within
Energy UCITS Investment -11.95% -11.31% -0.50% 0.54% -0.10% Within tolerance 0.21% A
ETF Advisory LLC
Vident
P S Withi
rOCUTe SPACe | vestment -25.24% -24.86% -0.38% 0.75% 0.37% Within tolerance 0.14% tin
UCITS ETF tolerance

Advisory LLC
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Investment
Sub-Fund
Manager
EPurpos.e Vident
. fnterprésSeG . Investment
oftware ES5G- Advisory LLC
UCITS ETF
Saturna Al- Vident

Kawthar Global Investment

Focused Equity Advisory LLC
UCITS ETF

Saturna
Sustainable ESG  Vident
Equity Investment

HANzero™  Advisory LLC
UCITS ETF

Solar Energy Vident

UCITS ETF Investment
Advisory LLC

Sprott Energy

i Toroso
Transition
Materials UCITS Investments
LLC
ETF

Sub-Fund return for
the year ended
31/03/2023

-29.99%

-5.89%

-6.85%

-5.53%

0.50%

Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Benchmark return for Tracking TER (prorata Tracking Explanation of the Actual Explanation of

the year ended difference of since difference e il e tracking  the tracking

31/03/2023 TER inception)  gross of TER error error

Within

-29.63% -0.36% 0.59% 0.23% Within tolerance 0.09%
tolerance

Within

N/A N/A 0.75% N/A Within tolerance N/A
tolerance

Within

N/A N/A 0.75% N/A Within tolerance N/A
tolerance

Within

-4.61% -0.92% 0.69% -0.43% Within tolerance 0.13%
tolerance

Within
tolerance.

Within expected Small sample
0.52% -0.02% 0.05% 0.03% S—— 0.00% i i

short
performance
history
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Investment
Sub-Fund
Manager

Sprott Uranium  Vident
Miners UCITS Investment
ETF Advisory LLC

The Medical Vident

Cannabis and

Investment

Wellness UCITS .
Advisory LLC

ETF
The Travel Vident
UCITS ETF Investment

Advisory LLC

U.S. Global Jets M

Investment
UCITS ETF .
Advisory LLC

Sub-Fund return for
the year ended
31/03/2023

-15.42%

-55.01%

-8.69%

-14.40%

Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Benchmark return for
the year ended
31/03/2023

-14.68%

-55.58%

-8.00%

-14.19%

Tracking TER (pro rata

difference of since
TER inception)

-0.74% 0.77%
0.57% 0.80%
-0.69% 0.69%
-0.21% 0.65%
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Tracking
difference
gross of TER

0.04%

1.37%

0.00%

0.44%

Explanation of the
tracking difference

Within tolerance

Outperformance
driven by trading of
some low liquidity
names during
multiple rebalances

Within tolerance

Within tolerance

Actual Explanation of
tracking  the tracking
error error
Within

0.27%
tolerance
Driven by

trading around

the rebalance

as well as index
reinvestment of
0.71% dividends
ahead of fund
actually

receiving cash

to invest

Within

0.19%
tolerance

This is due to
FX valuation
timing
difference
between the
fund and index

0.97%
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Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Performance
The Alerian Midstream Energy Dividend UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: MMLP) NAYV ended the period with a return of -0.65%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from contributions of
its exposure to United States. By Sector, Information Technology had the most meaningful impact.

The AuAg ESG Gold Mining UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: ESGO) NAV ended the period with a return of -11.15%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from contributions of its
exposure to United States. By Sector, Materials had the most meaningful impact.

The Cleaner Living ESG-S UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: DTOX) NAV ended the period with a return of -29.63%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from contributions of its exposure
to United States. By Sector, Consumer Discretionary had the most meaningful impact.

The Digital Infrastructure and Connectivity UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: DIGI) NAV ended the period with a return of -9.75%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from contributions of
its exposure to United States. By Sector, Information Technology had the most meaningful impact.

The Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: ELEC) NAV ended the period with a return of -40.72%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from
contributions of its exposure to United States. By Sector, Industrials had the most meaningful impact.

The EMQQ Emerging Markets and Ecommerce UCITS ETF net asset value (“NAV”) returned -3.08% for the period from 1 April 2022 until 31 March 2023. The Sub-Fund’s exposure to the
communication services and consumer discretionary sectors were the main contributors to the Sub-Fund’s performance.

The ETC Group Digital Assets and Blockchain Equity UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: KOIN) NAV ended the period with a return of -61.08%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from
contributions of its exposure to United States. By Sector, Information Technology had the most meaningful impact.

The ETC Global Metaverse Equity UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: METR) NAYV ended the period with a return of -9.74%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from contributions of its
exposure to United States. By Sector, Information Technology had the most meaningful impact.

The Finamex Mexico S&P/BMYV International UMS Sovereign Bond 5-10yr UCITS ETF net asset value (“NAV”) returned -5.16% for the period from 1 April 2022 until 31 March 2023. The
Sub-Fund’s exposure to the Mexican government securities was the main contributors to the Sub-Fund’s performance.

The Fischer Sport Betting and iGaming UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: BETS) NAV ended the period with a return of -30.35%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from contributions of
its exposure to United States. By Sector, Consumer Discretionary had the most meaningful impact.
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Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Performance (continued)
The FMQQ Next Frontier Internet & Ecommerce ESG-S UCITS net asset value (“NAV”) returned -36.84% for the period from 1 April 2022 until 31 March 2023. The Sub-Fund’s exposure to
the communication services and consumer discretionary sectors were the main contributors to the Sub-Fund’s performance.

The Global Online Retail UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: IBUY) NAYV ended the period with a return of -45.51%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from contributions of its exposure to
United States. By Sector, Consumer Discretionary had the most meaningful impact.

The Grayscale Future of Finance UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: GFOFLN) NAV ended the period with a return of -27.83%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from contributions of its
exposure to United States. By Sector, Financials had the most meaningful impact.

The HANetf S&P Global Clean Energy Select HANzero™ UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: ZERO) NAYV ended the period with a return of -9.73%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from
contributions of its exposure to Canada. By Sector, Industrials had the most meaningful impact.

The HAN-GINS Cloud Technology Equal Weight UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: SKYY) NAYV ended the period with a return of -16.68%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from
contributions of its exposure to United States. By Sector, Information Technology had the most meaningful impact.

The HAN-GINS Indxx Healthcare Megatrend Equal Weight UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: WELL) NAYV ended the period with a return of -14.27%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily
from contributions of its exposure to United States. By Sector, Health Care had the most meaningful impact.

The HAN-GINS Tech Megatrend Equal Weight UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: ITEK) NAV ended the period with a return of -20.17%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from
contributions of its exposure to United States. By Sector, Information Technology had the most meaningful impact.

The iClima Global Decarbonisation Enablers UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: CLMA) NAV ended the period with a return of -12.88%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from
contributions of its exposure to United States. By Sector, Industrials had the most meaningful impact.

The iClima Smart Energy UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: DGEN) NAYV ended the period with a return of -11.95%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from contributions of its exposure to
United Kingdom. By Sector, Industrials had the most meaningful impact.

The Procure Space UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: YODA) NAV ended the period with a return of -25.24%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from contributions of its exposure to
United States. By Sector, Industrials had the most meaningful impact.

The Purpose Enterprise Software ESG-S UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: SOFT) NAV ended the period with a return of -29.99%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from contributions of
its exposure to United States. By Sector, Information Technology had the most meaningful impact.
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Performance (continued)
The Saturna Al-Kawthar Global Focused Equity UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: AMAL) net asset value (NAV) ended the period with a return of -5.89%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted
primarily from contributions of its exposure to Japan. By Sector, Information Technology had the most meaningful impact.

The Saturna Sustainable ESG Equity HANzero™ UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: SESG) NAV ended the period with a return of -6.85%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from
contributions of its exposure to United States. By Sector, Industrials had the most meaningful impact.

The Solar Energy UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: TANN) NAV ended the period with a return of -5.53%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from contributions of its exposure to India.
By Sector, Utilities had the most meaningful impact.

Sprott Energy Transition Materials UCITS ETF has an inception date of 9th March 2023. The Fund’s net asset value (“NAV”) returned 0.50% for the period from 9 March 2023 until 31
March 2023. The Sub-Fund’s exposure to the energy and materials sectors were the main contributors to the Sub-Fund’s performance.

The Sprott Uranium Miners UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: URNM) NAYV ended the period with a return of -15.42%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from contributions of its exposure
to Canada. By Sector, Energy had the most meaningful impact.

The Medical Cannabis and Wellness UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: CBDX) NAV ended the period with a return of -55.01%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from contributions of its
exposure to United States. By Sector, Materials had the most meaningful impact.

The Travel UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: TRYP) NAV ended the period with a return of -8.69%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from contributions of its exposure to United States.
By Sector, Consumer Discretionary had the most meaningful impact.

The U.S. Global Jets UCITS ETF (Ticker Symbol: JETS) NAV ended the period with a return of -14.40%. The Sub-Fund's return resulted primarily from contributions of its exposure to
United States. By Sector, Industrials had the most meaningful impact.

Toroso Investments, LL.C
Vident Investment Advisory LLC

Date: 20 July 2023
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Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of HANetf ICAV (“the ICAV”) for the financial year ending 31
March 2023, which comprise the financial statements of Alerian Midstrean Energy Dividend UCITS ETF,
AuAg ESG Gold Mining UCITS ETF, Cleaner Living ESG-S UCITS ETF, Digital Infrastructure and
Connectivity UCITS ETF, Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure UCITS ETF, EMQQ Emerging
Markets Internet & Ecommerce UCITS ETF, ETC Group Digital Assets and Blockchain Equity UCITS
ETF, ETC Group Global Metaverse UCITS ETF, Finamex Mexico S&P/BMV International UMS
Sovereign Bond 5-10yr UCITS ETF, Fischer Sports Betting and iGaming UCITS ETF, FMQQ Next
Frontier Internet & Ecommerce ESG-S UCITS ETF, Global Online Retail UCITS ETF, Grayscale Future
of Finance UCITS ETF, HANetf S&P Global Clean Energy Select HANzero™ UCIT ETF, HAN-GINS
Cloud Technology Equal Weight UCITS ETF, HAN-GINS Indxx Healthcare Megatrend Equal Weight
UCITS ETF, HAN-GINS Tech Megatrend Equal Weight UCITS ETF, iClima Global Decarbonisation
Enablers UCITS ETF, iClima Smart Energy UCITS ETF, Procure Space UCITS ETF, Purpose Enterprise
Software ESG-S UCITS ETF, Saturna Al-Kawthar Global Focused Equity UCITS ETF, Saturna
Sustainable ESG Equity HANzero™ UCIT ETF, Solar Energy UCIT ETF, Sprott Energy Transition
Materials UCITS ETF, Sprott Uranium Miners UCITS ETF, The Medical Cannabis and Wellness UCIT
ETF, The Travel UCITS ETF and U.S. Global Jets UCITS ETF (each individually a “Fund” and
collectively the “Funds”).

The financial statements of the Funds comprise of the Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement
of Financial Position, Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares, Statement of Cash Flows and notes to the financial statements, including the
summary of significant accounting policies set out in note 2. The financial reporting framework that has
been applied in their preparation is Irish Law and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
as adopted by the European Union.

In our opinion the financial statements:

e give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the Funds as at 31
March 2023 and of their profit/loss for the year then ended;

¢ have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union; and

¢ have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Irish Collective Asset-
management Vehicles Act 2015, the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011, and the Central Bank (Supervision
and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (ISAs (Ireland))
and applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the ICAV in accordance with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of financial statements
in Ireland, including the Ethical Standard as applied to public interest entities issued by the Irish Auditing
and Accounting Supervisory Authority (IAASA), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.
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Emphasis of matter — financial statements prepared on a basis other than a going concern

We draw attention to note 2(a) to the financial statements which explains that the directors have
terminated Cleaner Living ESG-S UCITS ETF, Fischer Sports Betting and iGaming UCITS ETF, iClima
Smart Energy UCITS ETF, Purpose Enterprise Software ESG-S UCITS ETF, Saturna Sustainable ESG
Equity HANzero™ UCITS ETF and Global Online Retail UCITS ETF. Therefore, the directors do not
consider it to be appropriate to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial
statements of these Funds. Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared on a termination
basis for these Funds as described in note 2(a). Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements of the Funds, other than the Funds noted in the preceding
paragraph, we have concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements is appropriate. Our evaluation of the directors’ assessment of
each Fund’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting included:

e Confirming our understanding of management’s Going Concern assessment process and also
engaged with management early to understand all of the key factors, which were considered in
their assessment;

e Obtaining management’s going concern assessment, which covers a year from the date of
approval of the financial statements;

e Reviewing and evaluating the reasonability of the key factors considered by management in
making their assessment of going concern including consideration of the availability of liquid
assets to meet ongoing operational costs and known future capital activity in the Funds. In
assessing these, we obtained and reviewed the liquidity terms which the Funds offer to
investors together with reviewing post year-end capital activity and corroborated through
enquiry of management as to whether there are any subsequent events, including fund
performance, that might give rise to conditions which could lead management to discontinue
the operations of the Funds.

¢ Reviewing the Funds’ going concern disclosures included in the annual report in order to assess
that the disclosures were appropriate and in conformity with the reporting standards.

Conclusion

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to
events or conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on each Fund’s ability
to continue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements
are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described
in the relevant sections of this report. However, because not all future events or conditions can be
predicted, this statement is not a guarantee as to each Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period and include the most significant assessed risks of
material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) that we identified, including those which had the
greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy, the allocation of resources in the audit; and directing the
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efforts of the engagement team. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate

opinion on these matters.

Risk

and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

We have considered valuation
of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (with a
combined fair value of USD
608,223,602  (2022: USD
637,274,759)) and financial
liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss (with a combined
fair value of (USD 431,258)
(2022: (USD 421,320))) as a
key audit matter as it is a key
driver of the Funds’
performance and net asset
value.

Please refer to Note 3 (c) -
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, Note 5 —
Net gain / (loss) on investment
activities and Note 3 — Fair
Value disclosures in the
financial statements. Please
refer to Note 18 — Exchange
Rates for exchange rates of
non-Euro denominated
currencies as at year-end used
in the calculation of the
combined value above.

Our response to the risk

Valuation of financial assets We obtained the listing of financial

assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss as at 31
March 2023 from the Administrator.

We assessed the reasonableness of
the valuation for all financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss by:

obtaining an understanding and
evaluating the key controls that
have been implemented over the
valuation process for financial
assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss.
This includes obtaining the service
auditor’s report of the
Administrator and identifying the
key controls in place at the
Administrator over the investment
valuation process;

comparing values to quoted prices
or vendor prices; or

recalculating fair value using
industry standard models,
assessing the reasonableness of
the assumptions and data inputs
used by the Directors to value
these financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss.

Key observations
communicated to the
Board of Directors

No issues have been
noted from the
performance of our
procedures over this key
audit matter.
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Key audit matters (continued)

Risk

and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

network

of financial assets at fair value

combined fair value of USD
1,263,516 (2022:
677,141)) and financial
liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss (with a combined
fair value of (USD 431,258)
(2022: (USD 421,320)), which
are held outside of the custody
network, as a key audit matter
as itis a key driver of the Funds’
performance and net asset
value.

Please refer to Note 3 (c) —
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, Note 5—
Net gain / (loss) on investment
activities and Note 3 - Fair
Value disclosures in the
financial statements. Please
refer to Note 18 — Exchange
Rates for exchange rates of
non-Euro denominated
currencies as at year-end used
in the calculation of the
combined value above.

Our response to the risk

Existence of financial assets We obtained the listing of financial
assets and

liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss held outside of the

held outside of the custody custody network as at 31 March 2023

from the Administrator.

We have considered existence We assessed the reasonableness of

the existence for all financial assets

through profit or loss (with a and financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss held outside of the

USD custody network by:

obtaining an understanding and
evaluating the key controls that
have been implemented over the
reconciliation process for financial
assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss.
This includes obtaining the service
auditor’s report of the
Administrator and identifying the
key controls in place at the
Administrator over the investment
reconciliation process

obtaining independent
confirmations directly from the
counterparty of each of the
financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss held at year-end held
outside of the custody network
and investigating any material
differences identified.

Key observations
communicated to the
Board of Directors

No issues have been
noted from the
performance of our
procedures over this key
audit matter.
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Our application of materiality

We apply the concept of materiality in planning and performing the audit, in evaluating the effect of
identified misstatements on the audit and in forming our audit opinion.

Materiality

The magnitude of an omission or misstatement that, individually or in the aggregate, could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of the users of the financial statements. Materiality
provides a basis for determining the nature and extent of our audit procedures.

We determined materiality for the ICAV to be 0.5% of each Fund’s Net Asset Value (2022:0.5%). We
believe that Net Asset Value provides us with appropriate measurement basis since the users of the
financial statements may focus more on this than on earnings.

During the course of audit, we reassessed initial materiality and made no changes to it.
Performance materiality

The application of materiality at the individual account or balance level. It is set at an amount to reduce
to an appropriately low level the probability that the aggregate of uncorrected and undetected
misstatements exceeds materiality.

On the basis of our risk assessments, together with our assessment of the ICAV’s overall control
environment, our judgement was that performance materiality was 75% (2022: 50%) of our planning
materiality. We have set performance materiality at this percentage due to our knowledge of the Funds
and their industry, our past history with the entity, the effectiveness of its control environment and our
assessment of the risks associated with the engagement.

Reporting threshold

An amount below which identified misstatements are considered as being clearly trivial.

We agreed with the Board of Directors that we would report to them all uncorrected audit differences in
excess of 5% (2022: 5%) of our defined materiality, as well as differences below that threshold that, in

our view, warranted reporting on qualitative grounds.

We evaluate any uncorrected misstatements against both the quantitative measures of materiality
discussed above and in light of other relevant qualitative considerations in forming our opinion.
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An overview of the scope of our audit report
Tailoring the scope

Our assessment of audit risk, our evaluation of materiality and our allocation of performance materiality
determine our audit scope for the ICAV. This enables us to form an opinion on the financial statements.
We take into account size, risk profile, the organisation of the ICAV and effectiveness of controls,
including controls and changes in the business environment when assessing the level of work to be
performed. All audit work was performed directly by the audit engagement team.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent
otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or
apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material
misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
Respective responsibilities
Responsibilities of directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the directors’ responsibilities statement set out on page 5 and 6, the directors
are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable
financial reporting framework that give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as they
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing each Fund’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate a Fund or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (Ireland) will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.
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Explanation to what extent the audit was considered capable of detecting irregularities,
including fraud

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design
procedures in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect irregularities, including fraud that
could reasonably be expected to have a material effect on the financial statements. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement due to fraud is higher than the risk of not detecting one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve deliberate concealment by, for example, forgery or intentional
misrepresentations, or through collusion. In addition, the further removed any non-compliance is from
the events and transactions reflected in the financial statements, the less likely it is that our procedures
will identify such non-compliance. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting
irregularities, including fraud is detailed below. However, the primary responsibility for the prevention
and detection of fraud rests with both those charged with governance of the company and
management.

Our approach was as follows:

* We obtained an understanding of the legal and regulatory frameworks that are applicable to
the ICAV and determined that the most significant are the Irish Collective Asset-management
Vehicles Act 2015, the Undertaking for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities
pursuant to the provisions of the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 and the Central Bank (Supervision
And Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019.

*  We understood how HANetf ICAV is complying with those frameworks by updating our
understanding of the adequate system of internal control in place. We also considered the
existence of independent service providers, proper segregation of duties and the regulated
environment in which the Funds operate, which may reduce opportunities for fraud to take
place.

* We assessed the susceptibility of the ICAV’s financial statements to material misstatement,
including how fraud might occur by management override of controls.

+ Based on this understanding we designed our audit procedures to identify non-compliance with
such laws and regulations. Our procedures involved inquiries to those charged with governance
into possible instances of hon-compliance with laws and regulations, review of board meeting
minutes during the year and obtaining representation from the management.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the
IAASA's website at: http://www.iaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013-1cf6-458b-9b8f-
a298202dc9c3a/Description_of auditors responsiblities for audit.pdf.

This description forms part of our auditor's report.


http://www.iaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013-1cf6-458b-9b8f-a98202dc9c3a/Description_of_auditors_responsiblities_for_audit.pdf
http://www.iaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013-1cf6-458b-9b8f-a98202dc9c3a/Description_of_auditors_responsiblities_for_audit.pdf
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Other matters which we are required to address

We were appointed by Board of Directors on 1 August 2018 to audit the financial statements for the
year ending 31 March 2019 and subsequent financial periods. The period of total uninterrupted
engagement including previous renewals and reappointments of the firm is 5 years.

The non-audit services prohibited by IAASA’s Ethical Standard were not provided to the ICAV and we
remain independent of the ICAV in conducting our audit. Our audit opinion is consistent with the
additional report to the Board of Directors.

The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

Our report is made solely to the ICAV’s members, as a body, in accordance with section 120 of the Irish
Collective Asset Management Vehicles Act 2015. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might
state to the ICAV’'s members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and
for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility
to anyone other than the ICAV and the ICAV’s members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report,
or for the opinions we have formed.

djuﬂd
Ernst & Young Chartered Accountants

Dublin
31 July 2023
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Statement of Financial Position

Alerian Digital
Midstream Infrastructure
Energy AuAg ESG Cleaner Living and
Dividend  Gold Mining ESG-S  Connectivity
UCITS ETF UCITSETF  UCITS ETF” UCITS ETF
As at As at As at As at
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2023 2023 2023 2023
Notes USD USD USD USD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(1), 2(c) 731,744 314,809 - 46,958
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 2(b), 5 20,345,010 17,418,424 - 22,027,187
Dividends receivable — 13,700 — 14,245
Receivable for shares issued 1,530,191 — — —
Securities sold receivable 2(0) - 429,678 - -
Other assets — 6,305 — 440
Total current assets 22,606,945 18,182,916 - 22,088,830
Liabilities
Cash collateral due to broker (740,000) - - -
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss 2(b), 3(¢c) (431,258) - - -
Management fee payable 7 (6,965) (4,124) - (12,354)
Securities purchased payable 2(n) - (809,195) - -
Other payables (6,050) - - -
Total current liabilities (1,184,273) (813,319) - (12,354)
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 16 21,422,672 17,369,597 - 22,076,476
Number of redeemable participating Shares
Accumulating Share Class — 2,340,000 — 2,730,000
Distributing Share Class 1,820,000 - - -
Net asset value per share attributable to holders of
redeemable participating Shares USD USD USD USD
Accumulating Share Class - 7.423 - 8.087
Distributing Share Class 11.771 - - -

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors:

DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:
Director: | 2~ ke Director: E@f/“ :

FE3E92416E624A5.

Date: 20 July 2023
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Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

EMQQ ETC Group
Emerging Digital Assets
Electric Vehicle Markets and ETC Group
Charging Internet & Blockchain Global
Infrastructure Ecommerce Equity Metaverse
UCITS ETF* UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
As at As at As at As at
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2023 2023 2023 2023
Notes USD USD USD USD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(1), 2(c) 912 7,309 3,788 9,804
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 2(b), 5 2,990,763 207,914,441 2,374,834 7,029,599
Dividends receivable — 23,134 4,737 6,086
Securities sold receivable 2(0) 392,265 - - -
Other assets — 12,069 — —
Total current assets 3,383,940 207,956,953 2,383,359 7,045,489
Liabilities
Bank overdraft - (30,073) - -
Management fee payable 7 (1,433) (150,089) (1,046) (3,632)
Securities purchased payable 2(n) (388,612) - - -
Capital gains tax payable - (5,789) - -
Other payables - (45) - -
Total current liabilities (390,045) (185,996) (1,046) (3,632)
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 16 2,993,895 207,770,957 2,382,313 7,041,857
Number of redeemable participating Shares
Accumulating Share Class 650,000 22,770,000 1,430,000 910,000
Net asset value per share attributable to holders of
redeemable participating Shares USD USD USD USD
Accumulating Share Class 4.606 9.125 1.666 7.738

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors:

DocuSigned by:

Director: A M

FE3E92416E624A5.

Date: 20 July 2023

DocuSigned by:

Director: EW/“

CD2793C264494AD...
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HANetf ICAV

For the financial year ended 31 March 2023

Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Dividends receivable

Interest receivable

Securities sold receivable

Total current assets

Liabilities

Management fee payable
Redemptions payable
Securities purchased payable
Capital gains tax payable
Total current liabilities

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares

Finamex Mexico

Number of redeemable participating Shares

Accumulating Share Class

Net asset value per share attributable to holders of

redeemable participating Shares
Accumulating Share Class

S&P/BMV FMQQ

International Next Frontier

UMS Fischer Sports Internet &
Sovereign Betting and Ecommerce Global
Bond 5-10yr iGaming ESG-S  Online Retail
UCITSETF  UCITS ETF” UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
As at As at As at As at
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2023 2023 2023 2023
Notes USD USD USD USD
2(1), 2(c) 3,321,417 - 1,596 6,343
2(b), 5 24,407,161 - 1,036,568 2,684,526
- - 467 602
496,780 - - -
2(0) 7,201,446 - - 957,044
35,426,804 - 1,038,631 3,648,515
7 (12,876) - (736) (2,171)
(3,286,750) - - (957,320)
2(n) (7,287,516) - - -
- - (490) -
(10,587,142) - (1,226) (959,491)
16 24,839,662 - 1,037,405 2,689,024
3,750,000 - 260,000 1,430,000
USD USD USD USD
6.624 - 3.990 1.880

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors:

DocusSigned by:

FESE24TOEG24A5.

Director:

Date: 20 July 2023

DocuSigned by:

. Sl
Director: r< R

D2793C264494AD.

36



DocuSign Envelope ID: C6D82FB0-E7FB-4A13-A1FB-3AE28C373E0F

Annual Report & Audited Financial Statements

HANetf ICAV

For the financial year ended 31 March 2023

Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Dividends receivable

Securities sold receivable

Other assets

Total current assets

Liabilities

Management fee payable
Securities purchased payable
Total current liabilities

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares

Number of redeemable participating Shares

Accumulating Share Class

Net asset value per share attributable to holders of

redeemable participating Shares
Accumulating Share Class

HANetf S&P HAN-GINS

Global HAN-GINS Indxx

Grayscale Clean Energy Cloud Healthcare

Future Select Technology Megatrend

of Finance HANzero™ Equal Weight Equal Weight

UCITS ETF” UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

As at As at As at As at

31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March

2023 2023 2023 2023

Notes USD USD USD USD
2(1), 2(c) 4,278 17,802 15,719 14,973
2(b), 5 1,618,305 6,095,327 16,830,963 10,589,811
653 20,607 5,636 5,098

2(0) 349,033 - - -
- - - 2,635

1,972,269 6,133,736 16,852,318 10,612,517

7 (900) (2,448) (7,778) (5,236)
2(n) (351,070) - - -
(351,970) (2,448) (7,778) (5,236)

16 1,620,299 6,131,288 16,844,540 10,607,281
260,000 1,040,000 1,760,000 1,440,000

USD USD USD USD

6.232 5.896 9.571 7.366

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors:

DocusSigned by:

Director:| 2~ M

FESEQ24 16E624A5.

Date: 20 July 2023

DocuSigned by:

. ol
Director: (z th
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Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

HAN-GINS
Tech iClima Global
Megatrend Decarbonisation  iClima Smart
Equal Weight Enablers Energy Procure Space
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF  UCITS ETF” UCITS ETF

As at As at As at As at
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2023 2023 2023 2023
Notes USD USD USD USD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(D), 2(¢c) 149,507 1,095,355 - 8,143
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 2(b), 5 80,246,123 49,789,813 - 14,227,489
Dividends receivable 62,131 46,219 - 7,219
Other assets 2,050 10,273 — —
Total current assets 80,459,811 50,941,660 - 14,242,851
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 2) - - -
Management fee payable 7 (37,917) (26,289) - (9,067)
Securities purchased payable 2(n) - (937,290) - -
Capital gains tax payable - (13) - -
Total current liabilities (37,919) (963,592) - (9,067)
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 16 80,421,892 49,978,068 - 14,233,784
Number of redeemable participating Shares
Accumulating Share Class 7,680,000 6,890,000 - 2,860,000
Net asset value per share attributable to holders of
redeemable participating Shares USD USD USD USD
Accumulating Share Class 10.472 7.254 - 4.977

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors:

DocuSigned by:

DocuSigned by:
. . PIN
Director: (ﬁ% ket Director: E i

Date: 20 July 2023
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For the financial year ended 31 March 2023

Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Dividends receivable

Securities sold receivable

Other assets

Total current assets

Liabilities

Bank overdraft
Management fee payable
Redemptions payable
Other payables

Total current liabilities

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares

Number of redeemable participating Shares

Accumulating Share Class

Net asset value per share attributable to holders of

redeemable participating Shares
Accumulating Share Class

Purpose Saturna Saturna
Enterprise Al-Kawthar Sustainable
Software Global Focused ESG Equity
ESG-S Equity UCITS HANzero™  Solar Energy
UCITS ETF* ETF  UCITS ETF” UCITS ETF
As at As at As at As at
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2023 2023 2023 2023
Notes USD USD USD USD
2(1), 2(c) - 233912 906,042 26,630
2(b), 5 - 6,280,669 - 10,966,146
- 7,682 - 5,464
2(0) - - 2,577,474 -
- 1,621 - -
- 6,523,884 3,483,516 10,998,240
_ (24) _ _
7 - (3,913) (2,061) (6,168)
- - (3,473,100) -
- - (8,355) -
- (3,937) (3,483,516) (6,168)
16 - 6,519,947 - 10,992,072
- 910,000 - 1,560,000
USD USD USD USD
- 7.165 - 7.046

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors:

DocuSigned by:

Director: (ﬁ“ M .

Date: 20 July 2023

DocuSigned by:

Director: ﬁw‘

D2793C264494AD
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Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

Sprott Energy Sprott The Medical
Transition Uranium Cannabis and
Materials Miners Wellness The Travel

UCITS ETF*  UCITS ETF* UCITS ETF  UCITS ETF”

As at As at As at As at
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2023 2023 2023 2023
Notes USD USD USD USD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(1), 2(c) 10,391 62,143 57,583 9,379
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 2(b), 5 2,224,605 52,949,682 13,676,525 27,912,860
Dividends receivable 377 — 95,473 35,197
Receivable for shares issued — 854,321 — —
Securities sold receivable 2(0) — 1,888,863 — 63,903
Total current assets 2,235,373 55,755,009 13,829,581 28,021,339
Liabilities
Bank overdraft (1,414) - - -
Management fee payable 7 (561) (37,123) 9,719) (16,193)
Securities purchased payable 2(n) - (2,750,123) - (62,604)
Total current liabilities (1,975) (2,787,246) 9,719) (78,797)
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 16 2,233,398 52,967,763 13,819,862 27,942,542
Number of redeemable participating Shares
Accumulating Share Class 286,000 8,060,000 3,224,000 4,550,000
Net asset value per share attributable to holders of
redeemable participating Shares USD USD USD USD
Accumulating Share Class 7.809 6.572 4.287 6.141

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors:

DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:

Director: fﬁ%}% _ Director: E/M

CD2793C264494AD.

Date: 20 July 2023
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Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

U.S. Global
Jets Total
UCITS ETF ICAV
As at As at
31 March 31 March
2023 2023
Notes USD USD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(1), 2(c) 8,843 7,065,380
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 2(b), 5 6,586,771 608,223,602
Dividends receivable 503 355,230
Interest receivable — 496,780
Receivable for shares issued - 2,384,512
Securities sold receivable 2(0) - 13,859,706
Other assets - 35,393
Total current assets 6,596,117 632,420,603
Liabilities
Bank overdraft - (31,513)
Cash collateral due to broker - (740,000)
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss 2(b), 3(¢c) - (431,258)
Management fee payable 7 (3,628) (364,427)
Redemptions payable - (7,717,170)
Securities purchased payable 2(n) - (12,586,410)
Capital gains tax payable - (6,292)
Other payables - (14,450)
Total current liabilities (3,628) (21,891,520)
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 16 6,592,489 610,529,083
Number of redeemable participating Shares
Accumulating Share Class 1,170,000
Net asset value per share attributable to holders of
redeemable participating Shares USD
Accumulating Share Class 5.635

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors:

DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:

ICIEAATAAD.

Director: [ﬁ% e Director: ﬂ wh

Date: 20 July 2023
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Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss

Margin accounts held at broker
Dividends receivable
Receivable for shares issued
Securities sold receivable

Other assets

Total current assets

Liabilities
Bank overdraft

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss

Margin accounts held at broker
Management fee payable
Securities purchased payable
Distribution payable

Other payables

Total current liabilities

Net assets attributable to holders of

redeemable participating shares

Number of redeemable participating Shares

Accumulating Share Class
Distributing Share Class

Net asset value per share attributable to holders of

redeemable participating Shares
Accumulating Share Class
Distributing Share Class

Alerian Digital

Midstream Infrastructure

Energy AuAg ESG Cleaner Living and

Dividend  Gold Mining ESG-S  Connectivity

UCITS ETF UCITSETF* UCITS ETF* UCITS ETF

As at As at As at As at

31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March

2022 2022 2022 2022

Notes USD USD USD USD
2(1), 2(c) - 32,847 2,808 58,937
2(b), 5 38,081,832 5,413,642 1,607,128 29,063,490
2(I) 2,952,743 - _ _
- 3,976 624 14,908

3,311,359 - - -

2(0) - 2,950,612 - -
- 1,177 8 607

44,345,934 8,402,254 1,610,568 29,137,942

(132,131) - - -

2(b), 3(c) (421,320) - _ _
2(1) (1,725,294) - - -
7 (11,448) (2,761) (646) (16,830)
2(n) (3,893,840) (2,968,945) - -
(480,480) - - -

(9,141) — — —

(6,673,654) (2,971,706) (646) (16,830)

16 37,672,280 5,430,548 1,609,922 29,121,112

- 650,000 260,000 3,250,000

2,990,000 - - -

USD USD USD USD

- 8.355 6.192 8.960

12.599 - - -

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch and name change.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Dividends receivable

Interest receivable

Securities sold receivable

Other assets

Total current assets

Liabilities

Bank overdraft

Management fee payable
Securities purchased payable
Capital gains tax payable
Total current liabilities

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares

Notes

2D, 2(0)

2(b), 5

2(0)

2(n)

16

Number of redeemable participating Shares

Accumulating Share Class

Net asset value per share attributable to holders of

redeemable participating Shares
Accumulating Share Class

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch and name change.

Finamex Mexico

EMQQ ETC Group S&P/BMV
Emerging Digital Assets International
Markets and ETC Group UMS
Internet & Blockchain Global Sovereign
Ecommerce Equity Metaverse  Bond 5-10yr
UCITSETF UCITSETF* UCITSETF* UCITS ETF”
As at As at As at As at

31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2022 2022 2022 2022

USD USD USD USD
206,783 1,091 213 280
230,047,892 3,895,570 1,113,725 1,711,607
40,174 - 907 -

- - - 21,663

- - - 268,212

1,591 - - -
230,296,440 3,896,661 1,114,845 2,001,762
(1,029) - - _
(165,353) (1,679) (321) (53)

- - - (255,620)

(588,909) - - -
(755,291) (1,679) (321) (255,673)
229,541,149 3,894,982 1,114,524 1,746,089
24,380,000 910,000 130,000 250,000
USD USD USD USD

9.415 4.280 8.573 6.984

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

FMQQ HANetf S&P
Next Frontier Global
Fischer Sports Internet & Clean Energy
Betting and Ecommerce Global Select
iGaming ESG-S  Online Retail HANzero™
UCITS ETF*  UCITS ETF* UCITSETF  UCITS ETF”
As at As at As at As at
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2022 2022 2022 2022
Notes USD USD USD USD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(1), 2(c) 971 1,222 4,297 7,444
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 2(b), 5 2,693,853 820,596 3,556,652 4,233,184
Dividends receivable 309 - 230 6,040
Other assets - - - 174
Total current assets 2,695,133 821,818 3,561,179 4,246,842
Liabilities
Bank overdraft - - 61) -
Management fee payable 7 (1,577) (576) (2,178) (1,809)
Total current liabilities (1,577) (576) (2,239) (1,809)
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 16 2,693,556 821,242 3,558,940 4,245,033
Number of redeemable participating Shares
Accumulating Share Class 520,000 130,000 1,040,000 650,000
Net asset value per share attributable to holders of
redeemable participating Shares USD USD USD USD
Accumulating Share Class 5.180 6.317 3.422 6.531

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch and name change.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

HAN-GINS
HAN-GINS Indxx HAN-GINS
Cloud Healthcare Tech iClima Global
Technology Megatrend Megatrend Decarbonisation
Equal Weight Equal Weight Equal Weight Enablers
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
As at As at As at As at
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2022 2022 2022 2022
Notes USD USD USD USD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(1), 2(c) 13,032 12,323 85,336 102,635
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 2(b), 5 22,047,605 12,361,517 100,667,578 57,231,356
Dividends receivable 6,133 8,529 33,582 56,589
Other assets 313 — 2,172 8,274
Total current assets 22,067,083 12,382,369 100,788,668 57,398,854
Liabilities
Management fee payable 7 (11,294) (6,570) 47,721) (30,373)
Capital gains tax payable - - - (52)
Other payables - (2,686) - -
Total current liabilities (11,294) (9,256) (47,721) (30,425)
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 16 22,055,789 12,373,113 100,740,947 57,368,429
Number of redeemable participating Shares
Accumulating Share Class 1,920,000 1,440,000 7,680,000 6,890,000
Net asset value per share attributable to holders of
redeemable participating Shares USD USD USD USD
Accumulating Share Class 11.487 8.592 13.117 8.326

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch and name change.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Dividends receivable

Securities sold receivable

Other assets

Total current assets

Liabilities

Management fee payable
Redemptions payable
Total current liabilities

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares

Notes

2D, 2(¢)
2(b), 5

2(0)

16

Number of redeemable participating Shares

Accumulating Share Class

Net asset value per share attributable to holders of

redeemable participating Shares
Accumulating Share Class

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch and name change.

Purpose Saturna

Enterprise Al-Kawthar

iClima Smart Software Global Focused
Energy Procure Space ESG-S Equity UCITS
UCITS ETF* UCITS ETF*  UCITS ETF* ETF*
As at As at As at As at

31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2022 2022 2022 2022
USD USD USD USD
3,520 8,779 3,038 137,504
3,744,724 14,706,485 2,230,081 5,794,565
1,240 5,581 - 8,440

- - 522,021 -

136 - 22 1,621
3,749,620 14,720,845 2,755,162 5,942,130
1,737) (9,042) (1,088) (3,671)

- — (525,541) -

(1,737) (9,042) (526,629) 3,671)
3,747,883 14,711,803 2,228,533 5,938,459
520,000 2,210,000 390,000 780,000
USD USD USD USD
7.207 6.657 5.714 7.613

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

Saturna
Sustainable The Medical
ESG Equity Cannabis and
HANzero™  Solar Energy Wellness The Travel
UCITS ETF*  UCITS ETF* UCITSETF  UCITS ETF”
As at As at As at As at
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2022 2022 2022 2022
Notes USD USD USD USD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(D), 2(¢c) 190,771 4,197 129,850 19,154
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 2(b), 5 3,516,616 9,697,081 31,774,505 39,291,380
Dividends receivable 2,098 — 72,564 56,172
Other assets 184 - - -
Total current assets 3,709,669 9,701,278 31,976,919 39,366,706
Liabilities
Management fee payable 7 (2,312) (5,180) (21,350) (21,919)
Total current liabilities (2,312) (5,180) (21,350) (21,919)
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 16 3,707,357 9,696,098 31,955,569 39,344,787
Number of redeemable participating Shares
Accumulating Share Class 520,000 1,300,000 3,354,000 5,850,000
Net asset value per share attributable to holders of
redeemable participating Shares USD USD USD USD
Accumulating Share Class 7.130 7.459 9.528 6.726

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch and name change.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Margin accounts held at broker
Dividends receivable

Interest receivable

Receivable for shares issued
Securities sold receivable
Other assets

Total current assets

Liabilities
Bank overdraft

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss

Margin accounts held at broker
Management fee payable
Redemptions payable
Securities purchased payable
Distribution payable

Capital gains tax payable
Other payables

Total current liabilities

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares

Number of redeemable participating Shares

Accumulating Share Class

Net asset value per share attributable to holders of

redeemable participating Shares
Accumulating Share Class

U.S. Global
Jets Total
UCITS ETF” ICAV
As at As at
31 March 31 March
2022 2022
Notes USD USD
2(1), 2(c) 15,034 1,042,066
2(b), 5 11,972,095 637,274,759
2(1) - 2,952,743
440 318,536
- 21,663
- 3,311,359
2(0) 855,356 4,596,201
10 16,289
12,842,935 649,533,616
- (133,221)
2(b), 3(c) - (421,320)
2(1) - (1,725,294)
7 (7,100) (374,588)
(855,725) (1,381,266)
2(n) - (7,118,405)
- (480,480)
- (588,961)
- (11,827)
(862,825) (12,235,362)
16 11,980,110 637,298,254
1,950,000
USD
6.582

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch and name change.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

Alerian Digital
Midstream Infrastructure
Energy AuAg ESG Cleaner Living and
Dividend  Gold Mining ESG-S  Connectivity

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF  UCITS ETF* UCITS ETF

Period from
Financial year Financial year 1 April 2022 to Financial year
ended 31 March ended 31 March 27 September ended 31 March

2023 2023 2022 2023

Notes USD USD USD USD
Income
Dividend income 2(e) - 134,160 2,845 368,262
Interest income 2(f) 3,577 147 28 1,227
Net loss on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss 5 (590,384) (175,822) (342,654) (3,409,975)
Total investment loss (586,807) (41,515) (339,781) (3,040,486)
Operating expenses
Management fees 7 (108,139) (34,224) (2,306) (155,056)
Total operating expenses (108,139) (34,224) (2,306) (155,056)
Net loss (694,946) (75,739) (342,087) (3,195,542)
Finance costs
Interest expense (283) (161) - (573)
Distributions to holders of redeemable
participating shares 19 (1,605,240) - - -
Loss for the year before tax (2,300,469) (75,900) (342,087) (3,196,115)
Withholding tax 2,305 (18,436) (811) (56,213)
Decrease in net assets resulting from
operations attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (2,298,164) (94,336) (342,898) (3,252,328)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

EMQQ ETC Group
Emerging Digital Assets
Electric Vehicle Markets and ETC Group
Charging Internet & Blockchain Global
Infrastructure Ecommerce Equity Metaverse
UCITS ETF* UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Period from 25

April 2022 Financial year Financial year Financial year
to 31 March ended 31 March ended 31 March ended 31 March

2023 2023 2023 2023

Notes USD USD USD USD
Income
Dividend income 2(e) - 1,162,690 15,229 27,612
Interest income 2(f) 482 5,113 89 149
Other income 8 1,089 - -
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss 5 (1,181,131) (7,599,510) (2,451,938) 399,297
Total investment (loss)/income (1,180,641) (6,430,618) (2,436,620) 427,058
Operating expenses
Management fees 7 (12,928) (1,804,184) (14,194) (32,247)
Total operating expenses (12,928) (1,804,184) (14,194) (32,247)
Net (loss)/income (1,193,569) (8,234,802) (2,450,814) 394,811
Finance costs
Interest expense (€)9) (2,149) (54) (1
(Loss)/Profit for the year before tax (1,193,600) (8,236,951) (2,450,868) 394,810
Withholding tax - (54,480) (2,247) (3,644)
Capital gains tax - 368,953 - -
(Decrease)/Increase in net assets
resulting from operations
attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (1,193,600) (7,922,478) (2,453,115) 391,166

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

Finamex Mexico
S&P/BMV
International
UMS

Sovereign

Bond 5-10yr
UCITS ETF

Financial year
ended 31 March

FMQQ

Next Frontier

Fischer Sports Internet &
Betting and Ecommerce Global
iGaming ESG-S  Online Retail
UCITS ETF* UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

Period from
1 April 2022 to Financial year Financial year
27 September ended 31 March ended 31 March

2023 2022 2023 2023
Notes USD USD USD USD

Income
Dividend income 2(e) - 8,045 4,533 3,887
Interest income 2(f) 12,591 75 86 356

Interest income on financial assets

measured at fair value through profit or

loss 954,515 — — —
Net loss on financial assets and

liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss 5 (315,277) (775,727) (341,458) (1,992,949)
Total investment income/(loss) 651,829 (767,607) (336,839) (1,988,706)
Operating expenses

Management fees 7 (105,306) (6,587) (8,241) (23,256)
Total operating expenses (105,306) (6,587) (8,241) (23,256)
Net income/(loss) 546,523 (774,194) (345,080) (2,011,962)
Finance costs

Interest expense (525) - (62) (136)
Profit/(Loss) for the year before tax 545,998 (774,194) (345,142) (2,012,098)
Withholding tax - 777) (594) 427)
Increase/(Decrease) in net assets

resulting from operations

attributable to holders of

redeemable participating shares 545,998 (774,971) (345,736) (2,012,525)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

HANetf S&P HAN-GINS

Global HAN-GINS Indxx

Grayscale Clean Energy Cloud Healthcare
Future Select Technology Megatrend

of Finance HANzero™ Equal Weight Equal Weight
UCITS ETF* UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

Period from
13 May 2022 Financial year Financial year Financial year
to 31 March ended 31 March ended 31 March ended 31 March

2023 2023 2023 2023

Notes USD USD USD USD
Income
Dividend income 2(e) 7,424 75,588 120,692 27,443
Interest income 2(f) 11 118 1,086 340
Net loss on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss 5 (620,067) (370,368) (4,050,053) (1,797,524)
Total investment loss (612,632) (294,662) (3,928,275) (1,769,741)
Operating expenses
Management fees 7 (10,799) (25,421) (97,068) (64,136)
Total operating expenses (10,799) (25,421) (97,068) (64,136)
Net loss (623,431) (320,083) (4,025,343) (1,833,877)
Finance costs
Interest expense (20) (205) (55) (359)
Loss for the year before tax (623,451) (320,288) (4,025,398) (1,834,236)
Withholding tax (1,298) (10,841) (12,085) 548
Decrease in net assets resulting from
operations attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (624,749) (331,129) (4,037,483) (1,833,688)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

HAN-GINS
Tech iClima Global
Megatrend Decarbonisation  iClima Smart
Equal Weight Enablers Energy Procure Space
UCITS ETF UCITSETF  UCITS ETF” UCITS ETF

Financial year Financial year Period from 1 Financial year
ended 31 March ended 31 March April 2022 to 16 ended 31 March

2023 2023 January 2023 2023

Notes USD USD USD USD
Income
Dividend income 2(e) 689,086 823,399 13,610 243,082
Interest income 2(f) 1,451 1,219 425 147
Net loss on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss 5 (20,503,591) (7,271,238) (716,365) (4,408,601)
Total investment loss (19,813,054) (6,446,620) (702,330) (4,165,372)
Operating expenses
Management fees 7 (461,358) (308,969) (18,535) (108,921)
Total operating expenses (461,358) (308,969) (18,535) (108,921)
Net loss (20,274,412) (6,755,589) (720,865) (4,274,293)
Finance costs
Interest expense (524) (117) (53) (87)
Loss for the year before tax (20,274,936) (6,755,706) (720,918) (4,274,380)
Withholding tax (105,767) (118,425) (2,110) (41,536)
Capital gains tax - 52 - -
Decrease in net assets resulting from
operations attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (20,380,703) (6,874,079) (723,028) (4,315,916)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

Purpose Saturna Saturna

Enterprise Al-Kawthar Sustainable

Software Global Focused ESG Equity
ESG-S Equity UCITS HANzero™  Solar Energy
UCITS ETF* ETF  UCITS ETF* UCITS ETF

Period from
Period from Financial year 1 April 2022 to Financial year

1 April 2022 to ended 31 March 31 March ended 31 March
20 January 2023 2023 2023 2023
Notes USD USD USD USD
Income
Dividend income 2(e) 4,790 87,904 64,663 88,534
Interest income 2(f) 156 2,913 5,556 799
Net loss on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss 5 (1,089,384) (199,767) (270,786) (1,147,107)
Total investment loss (1,084,438) (108,950) (200,567) (1,057,774)
Operating expenses
Management fees 7 (15,718) (44,745) (24,744) (73,865)
Total operating expenses (15,718) (44,745) (24,744) (73,865)
Net loss (1,100,156) (153,695) (225,311) (1,131,639)
Finance costs
Interest expense %) (405) - (342)
Loss for the year before tax (1,100,161) (154,100) (225,311) (1,131,981)
Withholding tax (830) (12,536) (8,946) (9,909)
Decrease in net assets resulting from
operations attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (1,100,991) (166,636) (234,257) (1,141,890)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

Sprott Energy Sprott The Medical
Transition Uranium Cannabis and
Materials Miners Wellness The Travel

UCITS ETF*  UCITS ETF” UCITS ETF  UCITS ETF*

Period from Period from
9 March 2023 3 May 2022 Financial year Financial year
to 31 March to 31 March ended 31 March ended 31 March

2023 2023 2023 2023

Notes USD USD USD USD
Income
Dividend income 2(e) 534 136,570 514,548 248,639
Interest income 2(f) - 1,726 465 813
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss 5 144,845 (5,403,649) (17,674,334) (4,500,021)
Total investment income/(loss) 145,379 (5,265,353) (17,159,321) (4,250,569)
Operating expenses
Management fees 7 (560) (198,064) (151,538) (204,240)
Total operating expenses (560) (198,064) (151,538) (204,240)
Net income/(loss) 144,819 (5,463,417) (17,310,859) (4,454,809)
Finance costs
Interest expense - (175) (183) (281)
Profit/(Loss) for the year before tax 144,819 (5,463,592) (17,311,042) (4,455,090)
Withholding tax (66) (1,682) (72,615) (30,098)
Increase/(Decrease) in net assets
resulting from operations
attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 144,753 (5,465,274) (17,383,657) (4,485,188)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

U.S. Global
Jets Total
UCITS ETF ICAV

Financial year Financial year
ended 31 March ended 31 March

2023 2023
Notes USD USD

Income
Dividend income 2(e) 56,691 4,930,460
Interest income 2(f) 899 42,044
Other income - 1,097

Interest income on financial assets

measured at fair value through profit or

loss - 954,515
Net loss on financial assets and

liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss 5 (2,985,877) (91,641,415)
Total investment loss (2,928,287) (85,713,299)
Operating expenses

Management fees 7 (62,488) (4,177,837)
Total operating expenses (62,488) 4,177,837)
Net loss (2,990,775) (89,891,136)
Finance costs

Interest expense (186) (6,972)
Distributions to holders of redeemable

participating shares 19 - (1,605,240)
Loss for the year before tax (2,990,961) (91,503,348)
Withholding tax (8,326) (571,846)
Capital gains tax - 369,005

Decrease in net assets resulting from
operations attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (2,999,287) (91,706,189)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

Alerian Digital
Midstream Infrastructure
Energy AuAg ESG Cleaner Living and
Dividend  Gold Mining ESG-S  Connectivity

UCITSETF  UCITS ETF* UCITS ETF* UCITS ETF

Period from 2  Period from 7

Financial year July 2021 September 2021 Financial year
ended 31 March to 31 March to 31 March ended 31 March
2022 2022 2022 2022
Notes USD USD USD USD
Income
Dividend income 2(e) - 80,907 3,249 352,589
Interest income 2(f) - 1 1 1,744
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss 5 8,384,367 377,492 (169,555) (1,308,968)
Total investment income/(loss) 8,384,367 458,400 (166,305) (954,635)
Operating expenses
Management fees 7 (108,904) (14,516) (3,185) (261,384)
Total operating expenses (108,904) (14,516) (3,185) (261,384)
Net income/(loss) 8,275,463 443,884 (169,490) (1,216,019)
Finance costs
Interest expense (576) 94) 2) (1,944)
Distributions to holders of redeemable
participating shares 19 (1,829,841) - - -
Profit/(Loss) for the year before tax 6,445,046 443,790 (169,492) (1,217,963)
Withholding tax 39) (9,298) (442) (50,082)
Increase/(Decrease) in net assets
resulting from operations
attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 6,445,007 434,492 (169,934) (1,268,045)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch and name change.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

Finamex Mexico

EMQQ ETC Group S&P/BMV
Emerging Digital Assets International
Markets and ETC Group UMS
Internet & Blockchain Global Sovereign
Ecommerce Equity Metaverse  Bond 5-10yr
UCITSETF UCITSETF* UCITSETF* UCITS ETF"
Period from 15 Period from 15 Period from 29
Financial year November 2021 March 2022 March 2022
ended 31 March to 31 March to 31 March to 31 March
2022 2022 2022 2022
Notes USD USD USD USD
Income
Dividend income 2(e) 444,353 923 1,061 -
Interest income 2(f) 1,207 - - -
Interest income on financial assets
measured at fair value through profit or
loss - - - 335
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss 5 (200,090,136) (765,404) 103,843 (4,193)
Total investment (loss)/income (199,644,576) (764,481) 104,904 (3,858)
Operating expenses
Management fees 7 (2,750,300) (5,409) (321) (53)
Total operating expenses (2,750,300) (5,409) (321) (53)
Net (loss)/income (202,394,876) (769,890) 104,583 3,911
Finance costs
Interest expense (7,609) - - -
(Loss)/Profit for the year before tax (202,402,485) (769,890) 104,583 (3,911
Withholding tax (23,991) (139) (159) -
Capital gains tax (560,753) - - -
(Decrease)/Increase in net assets
resulting from operations
attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (202,987,229) (770,029) 104,424 (3,911)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in

the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch and name change.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

58



HANetf ICAV
Annual Report & Audited Financial Statements
For the financial year ended 31 March 2023

Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

FMQQ HANetf S&P

Next Frontier Global

Fischer Sports Internet & Clean Energy
Betting and Ecommerce Global Select
iGaming ESG-S  Online Retail HANzero™

UCITS ETF*  UCITS ETF* UCITS ETF  UCITS ETF*

Period from Period from Period from
1 June 2021 6 January 2022 Financial year 28 June 2021
to 31 March to 31 March ended 31 March to 31 March

2022 2022 2022 2022

Notes USD USD USD USD
Income
Dividend income 2(e) 7,950 337 1,862 20,582
Interest income 2(f) 1 - 3 87
Net loss on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss 5 (1,137,002) (187,399) (3,529,376) (276,872)
Total investment loss (1,129,051) (187,062) (3,527,511) (256,203)
Operating expenses
Management fees 7 (17,950) (1,723) (30,799) (10,877)
Total operating expenses (17,950) (1,723) (30,799) (10,877)
Net loss (1,147,001) (188,785) (3,558,310) (267,080)
Finance costs
Interest expense 4) - (156) (108)
Loss for the year before tax (1,147,005) (188,785) (3,558,466) (267,188)
Withholding tax (455) (73) (311) (2,497)
Decrease in net assets resulting from
operations attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (1,147,460) (188,858) (3,558,777) (269,685)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch and name change.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

HAN-GINS
HAN-GINS Indxx HAN-GINS
Cloud Healthcare Tech iClima Global
Technology Megatrend Megatrend Decarbonisation
Equal Weight Equal Weight Equal Weight Enablers

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

Financial year Financial year Financial year Financial year
ended 31 March ended 31 March ended 31 March ended 31 March

2022 2022 2022 2022

Notes USD USD USD USD
Income
Dividend income 2(e) 265,092 43,321 594,219 669,705
Interest income 2(f) 13 19 73 7
Other income - - - 5,408
Net loss on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss 5 (1,425,905) (4,224,546) (20,736,621) (6,917,158)
Total investment loss (1,160,800) (4,181,206) (20,142,329) (6,242,038)
Operating expenses
Management fees 7 (159,806) (110,812) (682,635) (339,067)
Total operating expenses (159,806) (110,812) (682,635) (339,067)
Net loss (1,320,606) (4,292,018) (20,824,964) (6,581,105)
Finance costs
Interest expense (278) a7 (818) (541)
Loss for the year before tax (1,320,884) (4,292,095) (20,825,782) (6,581,646)
Withholding tax (44,883) (5,043) (88,651) (109,146)
Capital gains tax - - - 5,408
Decrease in net assets resulting from
operations attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (1,365,767) (4,297,138) (20,914,433) (6,690,792)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch and name change.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

Purpose Saturna

Enterprise Al-Kawthar

iClima Smart Software Global Focused

Energy Procure Space ESG-S Equity UCITS

UCITS ETF* UCITSETF* UCITS ETF* ETF*
Period from Period from Period from

11 June 2021 1 June 2021 28 July 2021 Financial year
to 31 March to 31 March to 31 March ended 31 March

2022 2022 2022 2022

Notes USD USD USD USD
Income
Dividend income 2(e) 12,600 154,175 340 161,375
Interest income 2(f) 1 4 3 -
Net loss on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss 5 (546,592) (2,020,003) (1,567,631) (965,697)
Total investment loss (533,991) (1,865,824) (1,567,288) (804,322)
Operating expenses
Management fees 7 (16,936) (66,256) (12,419) (74,547)
Total operating expenses (16,936) (66,256) (12,419) (74,547)
Net loss (550,927) (1,932,080) (1,579,707) (878,869)
Finance costs
Interest expense (D) (19) - (8,695)
Loss for the year before tax (550,928) (1,932,099) (1,579,707) (887,564)
Withholding tax (2,044) (29,353) (58) (28,886)
Decrease in net assets resulting from
operations attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (552,972) (1,961,452) (1,579,765) (916,450)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch .

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

Saturna
Sustainable The Medical
ESG Equity Cannabis and
HANzero™  Solar Energy Wellness The Travel
UCITS ETF*  UCITS ETF* UCITSETF UCITS ETF"
Period from Period from Period from
7 July 2021 1 June 2021 Financial year 4 June 2021
to 31 March to 31 March ended 31 March to 31 March
2022 2022 2022 2022
Notes USD USD USD USD
Income
Dividend income 2(e) 36,504 18,684 325,062 84,665
Interest income 2(f) 4 2 8 5
Net loss on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss 5 (350,421) (1,467,281) (19,398,474) (1,161,618)
Total investment loss (313,913) (1,448,595) (19,073,404) (1,076,948)
Operating expenses
Management fees 7 (21,490) (33,999) (317,354) (72,641)
Total operating expenses (21,490) (33,999) (317,354) (72,641)
Net loss (335,403) (1,482,594) (19,390,758) (1,149,589)
Finance costs
Interest expense 4) (25) (78) (64)
Loss for the year before tax (335,407) (1,482,619) (19,390,836) (1,149,653)
Withholding tax (5,280) (1,111) (54,516) (8,043)
Decrease in net assets resulting from
operations attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (340,687) (1,483,730) (19,445,352) (1,157,696)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in

the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch and name change.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

U.S. Global
Jets Total
UCITS ETF" ICAV

Period from
15 June 2021 Financial year
to 31 March ended 31 March

2022 2022
Notes USD USD

Income
Dividend income 2(e) 1,533 3,281,088
Interest income 2(f) 2 3,185
Other income - 5,408

Interest income on financial assets

measured at fair value through profit or

loss - 335
Net loss on financial assets and

liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss 5 (140,734)  (259,525,884)
Total investment loss (139,199)  (256,235,868)
Operating expenses

Management fees 7 (22,344) (5,135,727)
Total operating expenses (22,344) (5,135,727)
Net loss (161,543)  (261,371,595)
Finance costs

Interest expense (25) (21,118)
Distributions to holders of redeemable

participating shares 19 - (1,829,841)
Loss for the year before tax (161,568)  (263,222,554)
Withholding tax (231) (464,731)
Capital gains tax - (560,753)

Decrease in net assets resulting from
operations attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (161,799) (264,248,038)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing investment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch and name change.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to
Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares

Alerian Digital
Midstream Infrastructure
Energy AuAg ESG Cleaner Living and
Dividend Gold Mining ESG-S Connectivity

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF  UCITS ETF* UCITS ETF

Period from
Financial year Financial year 1 April 2022 to Financial year
ended 31 March ended 31 March 27 September ended 31 March

2023 2023 2022 2023

Notes USD USD USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares at
beginning of the year 37,672,280 5,430,548 1,609,922 29,121,112
Decrease in net assets resulting from
operations attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (2,298,164) (94,336) (342,898) (3,252,328)
Amounts received on issue of
redeemable participating shares 4 17,344,028 12,033,385 - 1,946,152
Amounts paid on redemption of
redeemable participating shares 4 (31,295,472) — (1,267,024) (5,738,460)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets
resulting from share transactions (13,951,444) 12,033,385 (1,267,024) (3,792,308)
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares at
end of the year 21,422,672 17,369,597 - 22,076,476

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to
Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares (Continued)

EMQQ ETC Group
Emerging Digital Assets

Electric Vehicle Markets and ETC Group
Charging Internet & Blockchain Global
Infrastructure Ecommerce Equity Metaverse

UCITS ETF* UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

Period from
25 April 2022 Financial year Financial year Financial year
to 31 March ended 31 March ended 31 March ended 31 March

2023 2023 2023 2023

Notes USD USD USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares at
beginning of the year — 229,541,149 3,894,982 1,114,524
(Decrease)/increase in net assets
resulting from operations attributable to
holders of redeemable participating
shares (1,193,600) (7,922,478) (2,453,115) 391,166
Amounts received on issue of
redeemable participating shares 4 7,115,823 9,095,062 2,484,703 5,536,167
Amounts paid on redemption of
redeemable participating shares 4 (2,928,328) (22,942,776) (1,544,257) —
Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share transactions 4,187,495 (13,847,714) 940,446 5,536,167
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares at
end of the year 2,993,895 207,770,957 2,382,313 7,041,857

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to
Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares (Continued)

Finamex Mexico
S&P/BMV
International
UMS

Sovereign

Bond 5-10yr
UCITS ETF

FMQQ

Next Frontier

Fischer Sports Internet &
Betting and Ecommerce Global
iGaming ESG-S  Online Retail
UCITS ETF” UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

Period from
Financial year 1 April 2022 to Financial year Financial year
ended 31 March 27 September ended 31 March ended 31 March

2023 2022 2023 2023

Notes USD USD USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares at
beginning of the year 1,746,089 2,693,556 821,242 3,558,940
Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from operations attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 545,998 (774,971) (345,736) (2,012,525)
Amounts received on issue of
redeemable participating shares 4 32,369,225 - 1,088,568 6,267,352
Amounts paid on redemption of
redeemable participating shares 4 (9,821,650) (1,918,585) (526,669) (5,124,743)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share transactions 22,547,575 (1,918,585) 561,899 1,142,609
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares at
end of the year 24,839,662 - 1,037,405 2,689,024

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to
Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares (Continued)

HANetf S&P HAN-GINS

Global HAN-GINS Indxx

Grayscale Clean Energy Cloud Healthcare
Future Select Technology Megatrend

of Finance HANzero™ Equal Weight Equal Weight
UCITS ETF" UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

Period from
13 May 2022 Financial year Financial year Financial year
to 31 March ended 31 March ended 31 March ended 31 March

2023 2023 2023 2023

Notes USD USD USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares at
beginning of the year — 4,245,033 22,055,789 12,373,113
Decrease in net assets resulting from
operations attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (624,749) (331,129) (4,037,483) (1,833,688)
Amounts received on issue of
redeemable participating shares 4 2,245,048 2,217,384 10,055,572 1,189,376
Amounts paid on redemption of
redeemable participating shares 4 — — (11,229,338) (1,121,520)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share transactions 2,245,048 2,217,384 (1,173,766) 67,856
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares at
end of the year 1,620,299 6,131,288 16,844,540 10,607,281

*Please refer to Note 1 for fund launch, name change and termination.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to
Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares (Continued)

HAN-GINS
Tech iClima Global
Megatrend Decarbonisation  iClima Smart
Equal Weight Enablers Energy Procure Space
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF  UCITS ETF" UCITS ETF

Period from
Financial year Financial year 1 April 2022 Financial year
ended 31 March ended 31 March to 16 January ended 31 March

2023 2023 2023 2023

Notes USD USD USD USD
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares at
beginning 